NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

[ Applicant/Program: St. Joseph Children's Home

Executive Summary of Request:
Funding for the crowd and traffic control at the annual St. Joseph Children's Home Picnic
on Friday, August 7 & Saturday, August 8, 2015.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? (W] Yes [INo
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [[Yes [INo
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? []Yes [MNo

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Dévelopment Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the
organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

9 U W‘\- $2,500 July 2, 2015

District # Council Member Signature Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:
July 2, 2015
Appropriations Committee Chairman Date
Clerk’s Office Only:
Reguest Amount: __ Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:

Lffective February 2014







Depariment/Project:
St. Joseph Children's Home - Annual Picnic

Additional Signatures

I have reviewed this request for an expenditure of city tax dollars, and have determined the funds

will be used for a public purpose.

District # C il Megliber Signature

3 \/&MM o fos0—

D2

Amount

District # Council Member Slgn Amount
0 o0 ~
District # Council Member $igna Amount
District # Council Member Signature Amount
District # Council Member Signature Amount
District # Council Member Signature Amount
District # Council Member Signature Amount
District # Council Member Signature Amount
District# Council Member Signature Amount
District # Council Member Signature Amount
District#  Council Member Signature Amount

Revised July 2013
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_ NDF NON-PROFIT APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Appllcant Organization: St. Joseph Children's Home

| Prepared by:

_pus o7lelis

Program Name: 166th Annual Picnic Request Amount: § 10,211 Yes/No/NA
Request form: Is the NDF request form signed by all Council Member(s) appropriating funding? Yes
Request form: Is the funding proposed less than or equal to the request amount? Yes
Request form: Have all known Council or Staff relationships to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the
cover sheet? Yes
Application Page 1: Has prior Metro funds committed/granted been disclosed? Yes
Application Page 1: Ts the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory? Yes
Application Page 3: Reimbursement funding — One or two boxes checked if any expenses are incurred before
the grant award period. Is all required documentation included? nfa
Application Pages 3 — 5: Is the proposed public purpose of the program well-documented? Yes
Application 4: Is there adequate documentation of how the proceeds of the fundraiser will be spent? Yes
Application Budget Page 6: Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the
project/program (page 6) if the request is not an operating budget request? Is all detail schedules included for
“Metro, Non Metro and Total” expense funds for client assistance, comtmunity events & festivals and other
expenses? And does the Non-Metro Revenue equal the Non-Metro expenses? Yes
Faith Based Organizations: Is the signed Faith Based Form signed and included? Yes
Jefferson County Only: Will all funding be spent in Louisville/Jefferson County? Yes
Capital Project(s) request: Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendoi(s) included? nfa
Good Standing: Is the entity in good standing with: '

e  Kentucky Secretary of State — include Secretary of State website information on organization

® Louisville Metro Government — check OMB monthly report filed in Council Financial Reports

» Internal Revenue Service — most recent Form 990 included Yes
Separate Taxing Districts: If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district, is the funding appropriated for a n/a
program outside the legal responsibility of that taxing district?
Small Cities: Is the resolution included agreeing to partner with Louisville Metro on the capital project? (IRS
Determination letter not required, Form 990 not required, but KY SOS acknowledgement is) n/a
Operating Requests: Is recommended operating funding less than or equal to 33% of total operating budget? nfa
IRS Exempt Proof: Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501{c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included? Yes
Operating Budget: 1s the organization’s current fiscal year operating budget included? Yes
Ordinance Required: Is the amount committed by Council members greater than $5,000 to any one
project/program within an organization in this fiscal year. No
Board Members: Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included? Yes
Staff: [s a list of the highest paid staff included with their expected annual personnel. costs? Yes
Annual Audit: Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included? Yes
Rent Requests: Is a copy of signed lease included? nfa
Articles of Incorporation: Are the Articles of Incorporation of the organization included? Yes
IRS Form W-9: Is the IRS Form W-9 included? Yes
Evaluation Forms: Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included? n/a
Affirmative Action: Affirmative Actlon/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement
included (if required by/the prgani 7 n/a

Effective October 2013
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7 Children's § fome
Giving Children a Home
Taly 7, 2015
Ms. Kyle Ethridge
9™ District Legislative Assistant
Councilman Bill Hollander
601 West Jefferson Street

Louisville, KY 40202

Dear Ms. Ethridge:

St. Joseph Children*s Home administrators and staff understand and agree to the
following conditions regarding Louisville Metro funding for 166™ Picnic Security and
use of the fundraising proceeds from the Picnic:

1. Grantee must make the residential treatment program available to all memibers of
the general public regardless of their religious affiliation or beliefs, if any at all,

2. Grantee shall limit its cdunse!_i’ng'to secular methods, teachings and principles,
and Grantee shall not proselytize in any manner whatsoever,

3. Noworship or religious study shall be conducted during or in connection with any
program funded by the grant.

Please be aware that St, Joseph Children’s Home abides by all of the above mentioned
conditions. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

-

“ Andrea Pridham
Development Director

~@¢ Childrens RERS
PAllancerBR il

icky 40206 » winwisik
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Legal Name of Appllcant Organlzatlow

s MMWMSt Joseph Chlldren S Home
Main Office Street & Malling Address: 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206
Website: www.slkids.org

Applicant Contact: | Pam Stone Title: Resource Development Associate
Phone: + | 502-893-0241 ext, 262 Ernaik: pams@sjkids.org

Financial Contact: Dabbie Turner Title: Sentor Accountant

Phone: ' 502-893-0241 ext. 205 Email: debbiet@sjkids.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Pam Stone
GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIViTlESARE {WILL BE)} PROVIDED
Program Facility Location{s): 2823 Frankfort Ave Louisville KY 40206

CouncilDlstrlcts % > 0206

r.nrq.‘.,—.-—'\"‘ =
(i

PROGRAMIPRD.IECT NAME: 166th Annual Picnic

Total Request: (§) | 10,211 | Totat Metro Award {this program) in previous year: {$) {2,500
Purpose of Request (check all that apply):

{0 Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)

[ Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified Iindividuals

[ capital Project of the organization {equipment, furnishing, bullding, etc)

The Following are Reguired Attachments:

[W}iRS Exempt Status Determination Letter {T] signed lease if rent costs are being requested

Current Year Projectad Budget 1RS Form W9

List of Board of Directors (include term & term limits D Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

Current financial statement Annual audit {if required by organlzation)

Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [l] Faith Based Organlzation Certification Form, If required
P

Articles of Incorporation [l staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or recelved from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Councli Appropriation (Nelghborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary

e

‘.souree. 0T g Core Assistanon Program (recaive for one chid] fmm@) '_ 2,715
',Soug:e" Neighborhood Develapment Fund AmOﬁﬁf"@ ~ 12,500

Sﬁume. A gL Wnt Q S
Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes [ ]No
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [l Yes [CIne

Pagel
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials ﬂp




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION
B g T e renon - Reeey

| Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

St. Joseph Children's Home (SJCH) Iis a nonprofit child caring facility licensed by the
Commonwealth of Kentucky. SJCH serves children from ali counties of Kentucky,
regardless of nationality, race, or creed. While children from throughout the state are
accepted in our Residential and Foster Care programs, at any given time the majority of
the children are from Jefferson County, including most Metro Council Districts. Each day
SJCH serves more than 200 children within three programs:

The Residential Treatment Program is licensed to serve 40 children at a time and serves
approximately 85 girls and boys, ages 6-14, each year. The children come from homes
whose family environment is threatened by neglect, abuse, violence, poverty and/or
lillness.

. The Therapeutic Foster Care and Adoption Program serves about 65 children ages birth
to 21 each year. About 32% of those served come from the Residential Treatment
Program at SJCH. All are wards of the Commonwealth of Kentucky and are referred to
SJCH by the Department of Community Based Services.

The Child Development Center provides early childhood education to 170 children, ages
6 weeks through fifth grade. The CDC participates in the STARS for KIDS NOW, a
voluntary above-licensing quality assurance program operated by the Kentucky Cabinet
for Health and Family Services.

!
i
i
|
:

1

Page 2
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A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach related flyers, planning minutes,
designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):
The St. Joe's Picnie, celebrating its 186th year, is one of the longest running community events in the Louisville area.
It has been held every year since 1850, making it twenty-five years older than the Kentucky Derby. What started out
as a small picnic run primarily by a group of Ursuline nuns trying to raise funds for the orphaned children in their care
has become Kentucky's biggest picnic of its kind. Now drawing nearly 60,000 people a year, the Picnic's sole purpose
is to raise funds for St. Joseph's children. All proceeds that ars raised go dirsetly back Into the Home to support the
children's programs. Over 3,000 people volunteer with thelr famlly and friends to make sure that this wonderful event
runs smoothly and is fully staffed. We have several families that have been volunteering, in their boaths, for over 50
yoars!

The Plcnic will kick-off with the Picnic Pre-Party on August 7th from 4:00-10:00 PM, featuring live music, games, food,
and select Picnic booths. The actual Picnic begins at Noon on Saturday, August 8th, and ends at Midnight. An
average of 63 booths provide games of chanca, raffles, food and beverages, Businesses, churches, and families from
all parts of the city operate booths at the Picnic, and attendees come from neighborhoods throughout Louisville,

As with any event of this size, a mejor concern is to ensure the safety of the attendess, voluntsers and staff, and to
create as little disruption as possible to the surrounding neighborhoods, businesses and local traffic flow. With this
goal in mind, one of the single largest expensas for the Picnic is security, which Includes traffic, parking, onsite
security and crowd control. We work with local law enforcement and event management contractors fo provide
assistance with these things. This year we will again have an auxitiary parking area with a shuttle to and from the
Picnic area to help alleviate congestion in and around our campus as well.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be speht including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):

Metro funds are being requested to assist with the following specific items that are
included under "Security” for the Picnic:

» Crowd Control (Sheriffs); $2,430

+ Traffic (Kentucky Law Enforcement): $1,960

* Parking (Brantley Event Mgmt): $4,671

+ ADA Accessible Shuttles (Miller Transportation): $1,150

- Off-duty sheriffs and police officers are hired for the Picnic to be on hand to assist with
any issues that arise in the crowd of 60,000 peopie and to escort volunteers and staff as
they carry money to and from the booths.

- Police officers are also hired to assist with traffic, helping cars safely enter and leave
the picnic parking area without causing undue interference to the flow of local traffic and
ensuring the safety of pedestrians in the area.

- Brantley Event Management has been contracted to coordinate parking on-site and at
the satellite parking lot, and to control traffic flow in and out of the satellite lot.

- Milter Transportation has been contracted to provide shuttle service via buses (with
ADA-accessibility) between the satellite lot and the Picnic area.

Page3
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

:T C: If this request Is a fundraiser, please detall how the proceeds will be spent:

3t. Joseph Children's Home receives compensation from the Commonwealith of
Kentucky for each child cared for by our Residential and Foster Care programs.
However, this funding typically covers only about 77% of the actual cost of caring for the
children. The remaining funds must be made up through donations, grants, and other
fundraising efforts. The Picnic is the largest single fundraiser each year, with proceeds
providing funds for a significant portion of the expenses not covered by state funding.
This includes the day-to-day expenses of caring for the children, such as food, clothing,
shoes, hygiene items, bedding, healthcare, school supplies, books, activities,
entertainment, etc., as well as administrative and facility costs associated with providing
a healthy, safe and therapeutic living environment.

'Inékind and financial donations which help kv&it'h_heéesé.arly éxberisés associated with
operating the Picnic increase the net proceeds from the event, allowing more of the
money raised to be used in caring for the children.

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only - The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
i funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the asplicable circumstances:

]

i [ Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demanstrated
by the primary council sponsor, The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures {attach
invoices or proof of payment): '
¥ Atnach a copy of invoices and/or receipis to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

¥ Attech a copy of cancelled checks o provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

5
i
I
: ] The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
¥ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

| The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
| agreement.

Page 4 .
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s Beneﬁts to those being served (measurable outoomés). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Because It is an event and not a long-term program, the Picnic itself does not provide benefits. But funds raised
by the Pichic ensure that money is available to meet the dally needs of the children who call St. Joe's "home” in
a safe, healthy, therapeutic environment which lets them recover from the trauma that brought them hera.

Measurable outcomes for the Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs include:
* Permanency

* Adoptions

+ Clients Served

* Counties/Regions Served

» Critical Incidents

+ Langth of Stay

+ Case reviews

For both our Residential and Foster Care/Adoption programs we track and review in department meetings, as
they ocgur or are being planned for, client discharges in regards fo meeting or moving towards mesting thair
permanency goal. We also have an in house tracking system for incidents which includes areas which cover
health welfare, and safety such as ilinesses, Injuries, AWOLs, deadly weapon possession, suicide attempts,
criminal activity, school suspensions, schoot changes to a more restrictive school, serious injuries to another,
sexual acting out, and in residential emergency physical interventions.

As a community event, the Picnic provides a day of entertainment and saclal interaction to those who attend,
Nearby businesses benefit from increased foot iraffic and exposure to many who do not normally visit this area
and who could be potential new customers,

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this
program/project specifically.

St. Joseph Children's Home is one of a handful of residential facilities for children in
Metro Louisville. These agencies work together to find the best placement for each child.

A number of churches, businesses, and families have been long-time partners in
coordinating the Picnic. These partners are particularly helpfut in the area of volunteer
recruitment. A few groups bring decades of experience and history in Picnic participation
running game booths, preparing and serving food, and soliciting donations for prizes, etc.

Page 5
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THE PROGRAM/PRDIECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED FROM METRO

GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.

|

A Pn'el C Including Benefits | | 6.0,5-50 “__63.550

‘B: Rent/Utilities - 0 0 v 0

C: Office Supplies 0 0 i 0

D: Telephone 0 0 ! 0

E: In-town Travel 0 0 0

F: Client Assistance [Attach Detailed List) 0 0 0

G: Professional Service Contracts 0 0 0

H: Program Materials 0 0 0

I: Community Events & Festivals {Attach Detail List) 10,211 191,142 201,353

J: Small Equipment 0 0 0

K: Capital Equipment 1] 0 4]

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detafi List) 0 0 0
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECTFUNDS | 10,211 191,142 201,353

% of Progra Budged S i 95 % 100%

1 List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds:

Qther State, Federal or Locai Government 0
United Way 0
Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names) 15,000 ,
Fees Collected from Program Participants 35,000 i
Other (please specify) 9aming and non-gaming beoths, food sales 475’000

Tatal Revenue for Columns 2 Expenses ** 525 000 |

*Totol of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
"*Must equal or exceed totol in column 2.

Page 6 R—}P
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. {include
onything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Volunteers ** 182 , 610  |3000vois x3nours @ $20.28mour
Booth/Raffle prizes, food for booth 6 ’200 Bt e v o B e s e ks
Advertising/Media/Photography 57 ’ 800 besed on typical valus of sarvice/product
Facllity/Security/Band 3 ] 0 0 0 based on typical value of service/product
249610 | **Volunteer rate is based on

Total Value of in-Kind Independent Sector's Value

fto match Program Budget Line Item. of Voluntesr Time for KY
Volunteer Contribution BOther in Kind)}

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date: January 1st

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year 1o the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO YES [

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
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Bv signing Se'tion 7 of the Gram Application, the autnorlzea amdal signing tor the applmnt organizatlon certifies and assurés to the best of
his or her knowiedge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. if there Is any reason why ane or more of the assurances or
cert'fications listed cannot be certifled or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1. Applicant understands this apailcation and its attachments as well as any resuiting grant agreement, reports and praof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky's open records faw.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit empioyees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personat or organizational conflict of interest, or persona!
gain.

3.  Applcant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right t0 examine ail paper or electronic
racords refated to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date,

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Loulsville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Loulsville Metre Human Relations Commission.

6. Appiicant understands failure to provide the services, programs; or projects indluded In the-agreement will result in funds be!ng
withheld or requested to be returned !f previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands thay must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by july 31 foliowing the Metro Louisviile's fiscal

H year end

| 8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures [cancefed checks, receipts, paid involzes). The Applicant

" understands the fallure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding deing withheld

! or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

| 9. Appiicant understands 1f this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and wiil end with June 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures assodated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approvai date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
tompliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not ts award the application.

1L Applicant understands i the grant agreement is not returned to Louisvilla Metro within 90 days of its maiiing to the applicant, the
approval is automaticaliy revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Loulsville Metro Gaovernment funds for any religicus, pofitical or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Afirmative Action/Equai Cpporturity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or 'n provision of any service/program/activity/event based ¢n age, color, disakled
statys, natlonal origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orlentation, or Vietnam era veteran status,

4.  The Agency certifies It will not reguire clients, recipients, or senaficiaries to participate in refigious, political, fraternal or lke
activities in order to recelve services/benefits provided with Louisvilie Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommadations.

Relationship Disclosure: Ust ba'ow ary relationship you er any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s famiiy, Zounciiperson’s staff or any Louisvilie Metrs Government employee.

n/a

i I eertify under the penih:y of iaw the mformation in this application |Im:ludmg, wlthout nmlntion, "Certlﬁcatlons and Assurances®) is
acturate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. if falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations afready received and expendad are subject to be
repaid, | further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initiated each page of the

|_application. P
Signature of Legal Signatory: Date: o7 0@, / (3
Legal Signatory: {please print): | Andrea Pridham Title: |Development Director
Phone: |502-893-0241 Extension: {313 Email: | andreap@sjkids.org
Page 8
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IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter



Crchioocese of louisville

212 EAST COILEGE STREET » PO BOX 1073 & LOUISVILLE KENTUCKY 40231- 1073
{603) 5853221 » FAX (502) 565-2456

THE CHANCLHY

February 26, 2014

To Whom It May Concern:

Each year the Internal Revenue Service, U.S. Department of the Treasury, issues a
letter updating 8 ruling dated March 25, 1946 in which it held that the agencies and
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions operated,
supervised. or controlled by or in connection with the Roman Catholic Church in the
United States, its territories and possessions, and listed in the current edition of the
Official Catholic Directory, are entitled to exemption from the Federal income tax under
Section 501 [C] [3] of the Internal Revenue Code; that donors may deduct contributions
to those said agencies, instrumentalities, and institutions as provided under section 170 of
the Code; and that bequests, legacies; devises, transfers, or gifis to them or for their use
are deductible for Federal estate and gift tax putposes under sections 2005, 2106, and
2522 of the Code.

I certify that St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society, 2823 Frankfort Avenue,
Louisville, KY is a fully integrated auxiliary of the Archdiocese of Louisville, known in
civil law as Roman Catholic Bishop of Louisville, a corporation sole. That St. Jeseph
Catholic Orphan Society is listed in the 2013 Official Catholic Directory; and St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society is entitled to the rights and privileges specified in the
most tecent communication from the Internal Revenue Service, dated June 12, 2013

Smcerely,

i .»f’ W’;J/hw

Jonéa 8. O°Bryan
Chancery Office



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
P.O. Box 2508
Cincinnatl, OH 45201

Date: June 12, 2013 Person to Contact:
Roger Meyer ID# 0110429
Toll Free Telephone Number:
877-829-5500

United States Conference of Catholic Emthion Number;
Bishops

3211 4™ Street, NE Group Exemption Number:
Washington, DC 20017-1194 0928
Dear Sir/fMadam:

This responds to your June 5, 2013, request for information regarding the status of your
group tax exemption.

Our records indicate that you were issued a determination letter in March 1846, that you
are currently exempt from federal income tax under section 501{(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code, and are not a private foundation within the meaning of section 509(a) of
the Code because you are described in sections 509(a)(1) and 170(b){1)(A)().

With your request, you provided a copy of the Official Catholic Directory for 2013, which
includes the names and addresses of the agencies and instrumentalities and the
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated by the Roman Catholic
Church in the United States, its territories, and possessions that are subordinate
organizations under your group tax exemption. Your request indicated that each
subordinate organization is a non-profit organization, that no part of the net earnings
thereof inures to the benefit of any individual, and that no substantial part of their
activities is for promotion of legislation. You have further represented that none of your
subordinate organizations is a private foundation under section 509(a), although all
subordinates do not all share the same sub-classification under section 509(a). Based
on your representations, the subordinate organizations in the Official Catholic Directory
for 2013 are recognized as exempt under section 501(c)3) of the Code under GEN
0928.

Donors may deduct contributions to you and your subordinate organizations as provided
in section 170 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to them or
for their use are deductible for federal estate and gifts tax purposes if they meet the
applicable provisions of section 2055, 2106, and 2522 of the Code.

Subordinate organizations under a group exemption do not receive individual exemption
letters. Most subordinate organizations are not separately listed in Publication 78 or the
EQ Business Master File. Donors may verify that a subordinate organization is included



in your group exemption by consulting the Official Catholic Directory, the official
subordinate listing approved by you, or by contacting you directly. IRS does not verify
the inclusion of subordinate organizations under your group exemption. See IRS
Publication 4573, Group Exemption, for additional information about group exemptions.

Each subordinate organization covered in a group exemption should have its own EIN.
Each subordinate organization must use its own EIN, not the EIN of the central
organization, in all filings with IRS.

If you have any questions, please call us at the telephone number shown in the heading
of thig letter.

Sincerely,
Cmdy 1ABBA
4

Cindy fhamas
Manager, Exempt Organizations
Determinations
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Current Year Projected Budget



S5t. Joseph Children’s Home
2015 Budget
Consolidated Program

2014
Account Description Dec-12 Dec-13 YTD 2014 Annualized 2014 Budget 2015 Budget
Programns
Residential Revenue 2,651,985 2,225,935 1,854,555 2,472,740 2,198,448 2,802,398
Less Payroll and Benefits 2,004,336 1,876,586 1,332,238 1,776,317 1,676,059 2,061,002
Less Total Other Expenses 286,147 353,701 209,660 279,547 275,423 250,042
In-Kind Donations Expensed " 90,000
Net Income/Loss 361,502 -4,352 312,657 416,876 246,966 401,354
CDC Revenue 1,215,554 1,193,805 771,567 1,028,756 1,089,137 1,059,425
Less Payroll and Benefits 941,244 901,367 605,941 807,921 827,410 803,269
Less Total Other Expenses 235,655 223,951 165,127 220,169 201,080 223,055
Net Income/Loss 38,655 68,487 499 666 60,647 33,101
CDC After School Revenue 56,421 82,283 55,233 73,644 104,098 93,495
Less Payroll and Benefits 48,760 45,170 35,454 47,272 47,685 48,345
Less Tetal Other Expenses 4,335 7,293 5,814 7,752 8,770 9,262
Net Income/Loss 3,386 29,820 13,965 18,620 47,643 35,888
Foster Care Adoption Revenue 824,088 923,372 768,620 1,024,827 1,127,572 1,123,738
Less Payroll and Benefits 367,344 361,528 364,259 485,678 430,825 482,487
Less Total Other Expenses 319,485 370,057 337,829 450,439 435,422 487,942
Net Income/Loss 137,259 191,787 66,532 88,710 257,325 153,309
General and Administration
Less Payroll and Benefits 599,044 604,746 466,435 612,819 650,290 588,047
Less Total Other Expenses 195,934 200,963 155,235 198,274 237,740 223,120
Net Income/fLass -794,978 -805,715 -621,670 -811,093 -888,030 811,167
Plant Operations
Less Payroll and Benefits 201,517 200,721 130,882 174,509 182,903 185,264
Less Total Other Expenses 499,946 488,466 298,431 506,092 476,010 562,980
Net Income/Loss -701,463 -689,187 -429,313 -680,601 -658,913 -748,244
Total Programs -955,639 -1,209,160 657,330 966,823 -934,362 -935,759
Development
Development Revenue 478,687 477,794 170,865 232,487 390,700 344,500
In-Kind Donations 100,000
Less Payroll and Benefits 168,913 199,138 149,641 199,521 172,303 201,454
Less Total Other Expenses 53,792 42,100 22,485 23,708 42,370 42,760
Net Income/Loss 255,982 236,556 -1,261 9,257 176,027 200,286
Thrift Store Revenue 50,894 3,526 0 0 ] 0
Less Payroll and Beneflts 10,137 a7l 0 0 0 0
Less Total Other Expenses 2,705 116 0 0 0 2]
Net Income/Loss 38,052 3,039 0 0 1] 4]
Picnic Revenue 620,781 618,016 532,598 532,958 612,500 630,000
Less Payroll and Benefits 87,028 62,468 88,415 - 62,441 60,551 58,416
Less Total Other Expenses 187,518 255,932 241,042 243,287 260,400 293,150
Net Income/Loss 346,235 299,616 233,541 227,270 291,549 278,434
Net Operating Income({Loss) -315,370 -569,949 -425,050 -730,296 -466,786 457,039
Investments
Estate/Legacy Income Qver 25K 577,299 168,885 80,000 106,667 0 0
Investment Income 901,623 1,307,281 149,876 199,835 0 [v]
Investment Expense 77,750 55,103 13,603 18,137 0 0
Net Investments 1,401,172 1,421,063 216,273 288,364 0 Q
Net Income(Loss) After Investments 1,085,802 751,114 -208,777 -441,932 -466,786 -457,039
Capital Campaigh
Capital Campaign Revenue 372,733 305,081 -131,015 -114,218 o 0
Capital Campaign Expense 50,059 71,389 29,976 43,775 0 &
Total Capital Campaign 322,674 233,692 -160,991 -157,953 0 0
Net Income{Loss} After Capital Campaign 1,408,476 984,806 -369,768 -599,925 -466,786 457,039




Board of Directors



¥ Sl Josepp ™%
T Children's § Home
Giving Children a Home
2015 Board of Trustees
M. Thurman Senn - President Felicia Alfred
Morgan and Pottinger, P.S.C Kentucky Science Center
Attorney Early Childhood Coordinator

Board Term: 2013-2015

Chuck Nopper - Vice President
UPS
Board Term: 2013-2015

Barbara Carter - Second Vice President
Spalding University

Field Director, School of Scocial Work
Board Term: 2013-2015

Kelly S. Henry - Recording Secretary
Wyatt Tarrant & Combs LLP
Board Term: 2013-2015

James A. Hillebrand - Financial Secretary
Stock Yard's Bank & Trust Co

President

Board Term: 2013-2015

Craig Harbsmeier - Treasurer
CPA
Board Term: 2013-2015

Board Term: 2014-2016

Steve Bogus

Executive Director of Catholic Charities/
Representative of Archbishop,

Most Reverend Joseph E. Kurtz

Board Term: 2013-2015

Richard McChane

University of Louisville School of Medicine
Retired Physician — Developmental
Pediatrician

Board Term: 2015-2017

Justin Mitler

Spalding University
Professor of Social Work
Board Term: 2014-2016

Tim Mulloy
Muiloy Properties
Board Term: 2014-2016

Alex Ratterman
Ratterman Funeral Home
Owner and Funeral Director
Board Term: 2013-2015

Alex Rose

MCM CPAs & Advisors
Senior Associate

Board Term: 2015-2017

Chris Whelan

LG&E and KU

Vice President of Communications
Board Term: 2013-2015



Current Financial Statement
(included with Audit)



IRS 990



FEDERAL FORM 990

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society does not file the Federal Form 990 because it is listed
in the National Catholic Director published by Kennedy Brothers.

The Board of Trustees is responsible for the affairs of the Home, and this is true of fund
raising and spending. No funds are obtained from a church group. The services provided
by the Society are based on the need of the persons receiving them.

Am audit of the financial affairs is performed each year and is available upon request.
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United States Catholic Conference
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Dear Mr. Chopko: 0\.lk§5$lﬂijﬁijltii;»1Q[)\“,

In & ruling dated March 25, 1946, we held that the agencies and _
instrumentalities and all educational, charitable and religious institutions
operated. gupervised, of controlled by or in copnectiop with the Roman .
catholic Church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing
{n the Official Catholic Directory for 1946, are entitled to exemption from
faderal income tax under the provisions of gection 101(6) of the Imternal
Revenue Code of 1939, which corresponds to secticn 501{c) (3} of the 1986 Cods.
This reling has been updated annually to cover the activities added to or

daleted from the Directory.

The Official Catholie Birectory for 199l shovs the pames or addresses of all
agencies and instrumentalities and all educational, charitable, and religious
institutions operated by the Roman catholic Church in the United States, its
territories and possessions in existence at the time the Pirectory vas
published. It is upderstood that each of these is a non-profit organization,
that no part of the net earnings thereof inures to the benefit of any
individual, that no substantial part of their activities is for promsotion of
legislation, and that none are private foundations under section 509{a) of the

§ Code.

Based on all information submitted, we conclude that the agencies and
instrumentalities and ed@cational, charitabie, and religious institutions
operated, supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Ropan Catholic
church in the United States, its territories or possessions appearing in the
official Catholic Directory for 1991 ave exempt from federal income tax under
section 501{c)(3) of the Code.

D T T L S

Donors may deduct contributions to the agencies, instrumentalities and
) institutions referred to above, as provided by section 170 of the Code.
2 Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to then or for their use are
' deductible for federal estate and gift tax purpeses gnder sections 2055, 2106,

and 2522 qf the Code,

K]
o




Mr. Mark E. Chopko

peginning January 1, 1984, unless specifically excepted, you and your
subcidinates must pay tax under the Federal Imsurance contributions Act
{Social Security tazes) for each esployee who is paid §100 or more in a
calendar yexr. You and your subordinates are not liable for tax under the
Federal Unemployment Tax Act {FUTA).

Next year, within 90 days befors the close of your snnual accounting pericd,
or by May 31, the date established by our jetter of April 28, 1975, which gave
an extension of time to £ile the information, please send one copy of the
otficinl Catholic pirectory of 1992 for each 1nternal Revenue pistrict in
which one or more of your subordinates are jocated, with four additional
copies to this office.

The conditions concerning the retention of your group exenption as set forth
in our previous determination lettet of August 17, 1983 remain in full force

and effact.

gsincarely yours,

A dtsrcn

H. J. Hightower
pistriet Directer
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s ‘ ' = Office of the General Counsel

CONFERENCE 3211 4th Swreet N.E. Washington, DC 20017-1184 202)841-3300 FAX (202154 1-3337 TELEX 7400424

August 30, 1981

FOR THE INFORMATION OF: The Most Reverend Archbishops and
Bishops, Superiors of Religious
Orders and Institutions, Diocesan
Attorneys and Fiscal Managers, and
State Conference Directors

SUBJECT: 1991 Group Ruling GL
RNN)
FROM: Mark E. Chopko, General Counsel
‘ {Staff: Deirdre Halloran,
Assoclate General Counsel)

Enclosed is a copy of the group ruling issued on August 9,
1991 by the Treasury Department, Internal Revenue Service
("IRS™), with respect to the federal tax status of organizations
listed in the 1991 Editlon of the Officlial Catholic Directory
{*OoCD"). As explained in greater detail below, this ruling is
important for establishing:

(1) the exemption of such organizations from:

{a) federal income tax;
(b} federal unemployment tax (but see par. 3 of
"Explanation” below); and

{2) the deductibility,'fur‘Eederal income, gift and estate
tax purposes, of contributions to such organizations.

The 1891 group ruling is the latest in a series that began
with the original determination of March 25, 1946. In the 1546
document, the Treasury Department affirmed, in a single group
ruling, the exemption from federal income tax of all Catholic
institutions listed in the OCD for that year. Each year since
1946, in a separate letter, the 1946 ruling has been extended to
the institutions listed in the current OCD. The language of
these rulings has remained relatively unchanged, except to
reflect intervening modifications in the Internal Revenue Code
{"Code"). - The 1991 group ruling is consistent with the 1390
ruling: It incorporates by reference the conditions set forth in
the 1583 ruling that USCC must meet to maintain the group
exemption.
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The 1991 OCD reflects certain changes that have been made in
USCC's administration of the group exemption. Certain Catholic
organizations with independent IRS exemption determination
letters are liated in the 1991 OCD with an asterisk (*)
accompanied by the following legend: "Organization has an
independent IRS exemptlon determination and is not covered by the
USCC Group Ruling.”

The annual group rulings clarify important tax consequences
for Catholic institutions listed in the OCD, and should be re-
tained for ready reference. Rulings from earlier years are
important to establish the tax consequences of transactions that
occurred during those years. '

EXPLANATION

1. Exzemption from Federal Income Tax. The latest ruling
reaffirms the exemption from Federal IRcome tax under section
501(c)(3) of tha Code of *the agencies and instrumentalities and
educational, charitable, and religious institutions operated,
supervised or controlled by or in connection with the Roman
Catholic Church in the United States, its territories or
posseasions appearing in the Official Catholic Directory for
1991" (with the exception of organizations noted with an
asterisk), :

2. Federal Excigse Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has
no effect on an organization's liability for federal excise
taxes. Exemption from these taxes is very limited. Please refer
to your attorney any guestions you may have about excise taxes.

- 3, . gtate/Local Taxes. Inclusion in the group ruling has no
effect on an organization's liabllity for state or local income,
sales or property taxes. Typically, separate exemptions must be
obtained from the appropriate state or local tax authorities in
order to qualify for any applicable exemptions. Please refer to
your attorney any guestions you may have about state or local tax

exemptions.

4. Deductibility of Contrlbutions. The group rullng assures
donors that contributions to the institutions listed in the 1991
OCD and covered by the group ruling are deductible for federal
income, gift, and estate tax purposes,

5. Unemployment Tax. The group ruling establishes ‘exemption
from federal unemployment tax only. Individual states may impose
an unamployment tax on organizations included in the group
ruling, even though they are exempt from the federal tax. Please
refer to your attorney any questions you may have about state
unemployment tax.

hn
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6. Social Security Tax. All section 501(c)(3) organiza-
tions, {including cﬁurcﬁes. are required to pay taxes under the
Federal Insurance Contributions Act (Exci} for each employee who
is paid $100 or more in a calendar year.= gervices performed by
diocesan priests in the exercise of their ministry are not
considered "employment® Eor PICA (social gecurity). purposes,_/
and FICA should not be withheld from thelr salaries,

7. Form 990. All organizations included in the OCD must
£ile Form 990, Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax,
unless they are eligible for a mandatory or discretionary
exception. There is no exemption from the Form 990 filing
requirement merely because an organization is listed in the
ocD. Organizations required to £ile must do so by thé 15th day
of the fifth month after the close of their fiscal year. Among
the organizations not required to file Form 990 under section
6033 of 5 e Code are: churches; integrated'auxiliarles'cf
churchess/; the exclusively religious activities of religious
orders; schools below college level affiliated with a church or
operated by a religious order; church-controlled organizations
that finance, fund or manage church assets, or maintain church
retirement insurance programs, and organizations controlled by
religious orders that finance, S?nd or manage assets used for
exclusively religious gurposes;_ and organgﬁatlons with gross
receipts normally not in excess of $25,000.2/ In addition, IRS

1/ The Deficit Reduction Tax Act of 1984 permitted certain
church-related organizations to make an irrevocable election
to avoid payment of FICA taxes, but only if such organiza-
tions are opposed for religious reasons to payment of social
gsecurity taxes.

2/ I.R.C. §3121(b)(B}{A).

3/ For taxable years 1670 through 1975, organizations listed in
the OCD were excused from £iling Form 990 because the

Treasury Department had not clarified the meaning of the term
"integrated auxiliaries of a church.” In January 1977, the
Treasury Department promulgated final regulations defining
that term. Under the regulations, organizations that are
considered integrated auxiliaries inelude men's and wemen's
organizations that are a part of the church structure, semi-
naries, mission societies, oOr youth groups. The following
organlzations are not considered integrated auxiliaries:
nospitals, colleges and universities, orphanages that have a
separate identity from & church, and homes for the -aged.

4/ Notice 84-2, 1984-1 C.B. 331.

5/ Announcement g2~88, 1982-25 I.R.B. 23.
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has excused certain internally—sggported church affiliates from
the Form 990 filing requirement. Organizations that are
required to file must make available for public inspection upon
request a copy of the Form 990 and 211 required schedules and
attachments (other than the list of contributors) during regular
business hours at the organization's principal office and at any
regional or district office with 3 or more enployees. The Form
930 for a particular year must be made available for three years
beginning with the due date of the return.

. 8. Revenue Procedure 75-50. Rev. Proc. ?5-501/ sets forth
guidelines and recordkeeping requirements regarding racially
nondiscrimipatory policies that must be complied with by private
schools, including church-related schools, to establish and
maintain exempt status under section 501(c){3) of the Code.

Under Rev. Proc. 75-50 private schools are required to file an
annual certification of raclal nondiscrimination with the IRS.
For private schools not required to file Form 990, the annual
certification must be £iled on Porm 5578, Annual Certification of
Racial Nondiscrimination for a Private School Exempt from Federal
Income Tax. Form 5578 must be filed by the 15th day of the Eifth
month following the close of the fiscal year.

The requirements of Rev. Proc. 75-50 remain in effect and
must be complied with by all schools 1isted in the OCD. This
may be done individually or by the diocese for all dlocesan
schoola. School officials should insure that the re uirements of
Rev. Proc. 75-50 are met since failure to do so coul Jecpardize
the exempt status of the school and, in the case of a sc¢hool
operated by a church, the exempt status of the church itself.

9. Lobbying Activities, Organizations included in the group
ruling may lobby for changes in the law, provided such lobbying is
not more thap an insubstantial part of their total activities.
Attempts to influence -legislation both directly and through
grassroots lobbying aré affected by this restriction. There is no
distinetion between lobbying activity that is related t¢ an
organization's exempt purposes and lobbying that is not. There i=s
no definitive answer regarding what percentage constitutes
#insubstantial™ lobbying. Please refer to your attoraey any
questions you may have about permissible lobbying activities.

10, Political Activities. Sectlon S501(c)(3) of the Code
states that a:ganIzatIons exempt under its provisions must not
participate or intervene in any political campaign on behalf of
or in oppositlon to any candidate for public office. Violation

k]
-

8/ Rev. Proo. 86-23, 1986-1 C.B. 564.

7/ 1975-2 C.B. 587.
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of the prohibition against political activity can jeopardize the
organization's tax-exempt status, Additional sanctions for
violation of the political activity restrictions were imposed by
the Revenue Act of 1987, In addition to revoking exempt status,
IRS may impose excise taxes on an exempt organization and its
managers for violation of the political actlvity restriction.
Where there has been a flagrant violation, IRS has authority to
geek an injunction against the exempt organization and immediate
assessment of taxes due. If you have any guestions in this
regard, please refer them to your attorney. (See OGC Memo dated
July 14, 1888).

11. Private Poundation Status. Another important ruling is
the Treasury determination letter issued to USCC on December 11,
1970. 1t affirms the non-private foundation status of organ-
izations listed in the OCD. Unlike the group ruling, this letter
ig not reissued because its applicability is not limited to a
particular edition of the OCD. Since organizations listed in the
OCD are not private foundations, they are exempt from the .
restrictions imposed on such organizations by the Tax Reform Act
of 1969. The December 11, 1970 determinatlon letter also assures
private foundations that they may make tax~-free grants and
terminal distributions to organizations listed in the OCD and
included in the group rullng.

12. Distribution of OCD. Copies of the OCD have been made
available by USCC to the IRS Kational Office and the several IRS
district offices to facilitate administration of the group
ruling. .

13. Group Exemption Number. The group exemption number
assigned to UECC Is 028 or 0028. Either number may be used, and
must be included on each Form 990, Form 990-T, and Form 5578
required to be fliled by any organization or institution exempt
under the group ruling. The group exemption number should not be
used on Form S8-4, Request £or Employer Identiflcation Number,
because IRS may include USCC as part of the organization's name
when it enters the organization in its computer.

14, Responsibilities under Group Ruling. The 1991 group
ruling incorporates by reference procedures outlined in the 1983
ruling that are the responsibility of the USCC Office of General
Counsal. However, diocesan officials who compile OCD information
for transmittal to B.J. Kenedy & Soms are responsible for the
accuracy of such information.

The USCC Office of General Counsel will be pleased to respond

ko inquiries about the group ruling, and to make available on
reguest single coples of the ruling or this memorandum.

Enclosure _
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2TZEASTMEWSEO 80X 1073 = LOVISVALE, KENTUCKY 40201-1673
{B02) SRS-3201 » FAX, (S0F) 505-2465

MEMORANDUM

TO: M. Thurman Senn, Esquire
FROM: Brian B, Reynolds, Ed. D.
Chencellor

DATE: March 30, 2007

RE: Articles of Incorporation

On behalf of the Archdiocese of Lonisville, please accept my thenks for your good work on
behalf of the St. Joseph Catholic Orphans Society.

Encluafd ara the documents which have been signed by Archbishop Kelly. Thank you for
preparing these.

May you have a blessed Holy Week.
Enclosure
Ceo: Arthur Avitmbile



ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT
TO THE
RESTATED ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF
ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

Pursuent to the provisions of KRS 273.267, the undersigned corporation adopts the follawing
Arficles of Amendment to its Restated Articles of Incorporation as previously approved on
February 6, 2002, and recorded with the Office of the Secretary of State of the Commonwealth
of Kentacky on May 12, 2002 (hereinafter called the “Articles™):

FIRST: The name of the corporation is SI. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
(hereinafier called the “Corporation™).

SECOND: Asficles SEVENTH, EIGHTH and TENTH of the Articles are amended to read in
their entirety as follows:

“SRVENTH: (e} The affsirs of this corporation shall be managed by & Board of
Trustees of not less than fh:ee (3) trustecs w@mﬁw
sas 3 thie

Roman Catholic Amhbxshc.tp in Louisvills o whomever shall be designated by
him to act in his stead sball be an ex—nﬂicm votmg member of the Board of
Archbishop § slM!hawgggh_m__

=z : i 3 aation &9 SubJect 'lo ‘[he foreggzng
kmnanon tha number qua]:ﬁcmons, classes, tarms of office, and manner of
election or appointment of the members of the Board of Trustees shall be as
provided in the By-laws of this eorpomhon. ) Aetrstenssesy e Unlcg

otherwise hereinafter removed as provided in the By-laws of this corporation, the
present Board of Trustees shall hold their office and continue as such until their

successors in office are duly elected and have qualified.

EIGHTH: The Board of Trustees nf thzs corporanon shall elect ﬁﬂm !he members
of thls cmporatmn kg 2 % :

TENTH: The Board of Trustees shall have the right to adopt, amend, repeal and
revise By-laws for the govemment of this corporation, subject elways to the
power of the members at annual meetings, or at special meetings called for that
puzpose, upon reasoneble notice and at which a quorum of the members was

present, to change or repeal such By-laws by ap zffigmative vote of two-thirds

Pagelof2



howevar, smd B)'-hmrsshall not be adopted, amanded, rapealed or rewsed without
the approval of the Roman Ca&ohc Archbxshop of Lotﬁsvﬂh—a%—hm—mweessam

THIRD: The foregoing amendments were adopted at the annual mesting of members of the
Caorporation beld on March 18, 2007, at which mesfing & quorum was preseut, by receiving at
least two-thirds (2/3) of the votes which members present at the meeting were entitled o cast.

DATED, March 3R, 2007. ST. JOSEPH CATROLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
BY: \ X2 <ed- %
Ralph Risiogini, Presidert
BY: :

M. Fhurman Senn, Recording Secretary

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY )
(SS:
COUNTY OF JEFFERSON )

J, the nndersigned Notary Public, do hersby certify that op this < day of March, 2007,
perscpally appears before me, Ralph Risimini and M. Thwman Senn, President and Recording
Secretary, respectively, of ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY; a nonstogk,
nonprofit corporation organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky,
who acknowiedged the foregoing document for and on behalf of gaid corporation as President
end Recording Secretary respectively thezeof for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

My commission expires: . /700 § |
pﬁ%@w
A

Thomas C. Kelly, O.P.

Archbishop of Louisville
THIS NSTR PREPARED BY:
M. Senn

MOR & POTTINGER, P.S.C.
601 West Main Street

Louisville, Kentucky 40202
(502) 589-2780
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY

{preliminary approval by Society's Board on 3/7/07;
final approvat of Archbishop noted on page 18}

PREAMBLE: The St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (the “Society™) is a non-profit
charity that operates according to the beliefs, teaching and mission of the Roman Catholic
Church. The “Home Branch™ and the “Branch Societies™ of the Roman Catholic parishss of St.
Axthony, St. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of Assisi, St. Helen, Holy Trinity, St.
Joseph, St. Martin, St. Therese, and St. Vincent de Paul historically were instrumental in the
organization and development of St. Joseph Catholic Qrphan Sociaty (the *Society”) and the
members of Home and Branch Societies supported and assisted the Socicty in furthering its
mission. The importence of the Home and Branch Societies to the initial and early development
of the Society is significant and recognized by the Socicty’s members and Board of Trustees.
Accordingly, the Board of Trustees, in adopting these Bylaws, acknowledges the important role
which the many individuals who are, or were, members of the Home Branch and the Branch
Societies of the foregoing parishes have played in the history of the Society and infends to
continue to call upon them when necessary or appropriate for assistance and active participation
in the Society’s functions.

ARTICLE ]
MEMBERSHIP

SECTION 1.01. CLASSES OF MEMBERS. Membership in St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society (the “Society™) shall be divided into the foliowing classes and such additionsl classes as
mey be established from fime to time by amendment to these Bylaws:

{n) Individusi Members: Any individual of good moral charscter may become a member
of the Society by completing an application for membership. Individusl members
may, but shall not be required to, be affiliated with one of the branch societies of the
Society listed in Section 701 of these Bylaws.

(b} Institutional Members: ‘Any corporation, partnership, sole proprietorship or other
entity may become a member of the Society upon application to and approval by the
Board of Trustees.

{¢) Life Members: Any individual member of the society may become a Life Member
thereof by a payment to the Society of such amount as may be established by the
Board of Trustees but not less than the following sum:



At L

Age of member or pew applicant Payment

50 years and ovey $50
45 years to 50 560
40 years 10 45 $70
35 years to 40 $80
30 years to 35 §90
21 years to 30 3100
Under 21 years $150

Any member of the clergy may become a life member upon the payment of $50
regardless of age.

{d) Honorary Membery: Individual members of the Society in good standing for twenty-
five (25) years shall be considered Honorary Members and their names entered on the honorary
list of the Society. At the annual meating of members of the Scciety held each year, the names
of those individual members who have become eligible for honorary membership shall be
announced by the President, and, for their faithful service, shall be preseated with a silver rosary
or other suitable gift. Individual members who have been in good stending for fifty (50) years
shall be presented with a gold medal suitably inscribed end ere exempt from the payment of
dues.

Membership in any class shall be suspended for faiiure to pay the dues prescribed thereof
as provided in Section 1.03 of these Bylaws and may be tenminated with or without cause by
two-thirds vote of all members of the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 1.02. RIGHT TO VOTE. Each individual, life and honorary member of the
Society shell be entitled to one vete on all matters as may, from time to time, be presented to the
metabers for vote. Institutional members shall have no Hght to vote or hold office in the Society
but shall otherwise have all the rights and privileges of individuel membership in the Society.

SECTION 1.03. DUES. Individual, institutionsl, and honorary members of the Society
shell pay dues in such amounts and at such times as the Board of Tmastees may, from time to
time, designate by resolution. No dues shall be payable by life members. Any member who is not
current in the payment of the prescribed dues shall not have the right to vote as &8 member on any
matter presented for vote.

ARTICLET
MEMBERSHIP MEETINGS

SECTION 2.01. PLACE OF MEETINGS. The Board of Trustees may designate any -

place within or without the Commonwealth of Kentucky as the place of meeting for the annual or
any special meeting of members of the Society called by the Board of Trusiees. If no
degignation is made, or if a special meeting of members is called or ordered held by any person
other then the Board of Trustees, the place of the meeting shall be the principal office of the
Society in the Commonwealth of Kentucky.
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SECTION 2.02. ANNUAL MEETING. Unless a different date in February is chosen by

the Board of Trustees, the annual meeting of members of the Society shall be beld on the first
Wednesday of February of each year at 7:00 PM, prevailing time at such place as the Board of
Trustees shall determine for the transaction of such business as may properly come before the
mesting.- At such meseting, the officers of the Society, the Chairpersons of the Standing
Committees shall make a report of their activities during the previous year, and the newiy-
elected Trustees of the Society shall be installed. The order of business at the annual meeting
shall be as follows:

a) Opening of the meeting with prayer.
b) Appraval of the minutes of the previous annuel meeting.

¢) Reporis of the officers of the Society and the Chafrpersons of the Standing
Comrmitiees.

d) Installation of trustees.

¢} Unfinished business.

f) New business.

g} Adjournment with prayer.

SECTION 2.03. SPECIAL MEETINGS. Special meetings of the members of the Society
may be called by the President of the Society, by the Board of Trustees or by a petition signed by
not less than two hundred (200) individoal members of the Society delivered io the President of
the Society specifying the purpose or purposes of the special meeting and the date and time
thereof which shall not be less than fifteen (15) days after such petition is defivered to the
President of the Society.

SECTION 2.04. NOTICE OF MEETINGS-WAIVER. Written notice stating the place,
day and hour of the meeting and, in case of a special meeting, the purpose or purposes of which
the meeting is called, shall be delivered not Jegs than ten {10) nor more than thirty-five (35) days
before the date of the meeting, sither personally or by mail, by or at the direction of the President
of the Society or the person calling the meeting, to each member entitled to vote at such meeting.
If mailed, such notics shall be deemed to be delivered when deposited in the United States mail
addressed to the member at his address as it appears on the records of the Society with postage
thereon: prepaid. Notice of any membership meeting may be waived in writing by any member at
any time before or after the meeting. Attendance by a member without objection as to notice at a
membership meeting shall constitute a waiver of notice of the meeting.

SECTION 2.05. QUORUM AND PROXIES. A gquorum for the conduct of business at
any duly organized annual or special meeting of members of the Society shall be the members of
the Society antitled to vote who are present at such meeting, and a majority vote of the members
present at such meeting shall decide any matter coming before the meeting. Voting by proxy at
any ennual or special meeting shall not be valid or permitted.
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SECTION 2.06. . MEMBERSHIP ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING. Any action
required to be taken at a meeting of members of the Soclety entitled to vote, or any action which
may be taken at a mesting of such members, may be taken without a meeting if 2 consent in
writing, setting forth the action so taken shall be signed by all of the members entitled to vote
with respect to the subject matter thereof. Such consent shall have the same effect as a
unanimous vote of members, and may be stated as such in any articles or docnments filed with
the Secretary of State of Kentucky.

ARTICLE I
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

SECTION 3.01. GENERAL POWERS, NUMBER AND ELECTION. (a) The affairs of
the Society shall be managed by a Board of Trustess subject to the Roman Catholic Bishop of
Louisville’'s authority in matters concerning the beliefs, teaching and missionof the Roman
Catholic Church. The Board of Trustees shall be constituted as follows:

1) The Ordinary of the Romen Catholic Archdiocese of Louisville, or whomsoever shall
be designated by him to act in his stead;

2) The past Presidents of the Society;
3) The central officers of the Society specified in Saction 5.01 of these Bylaws;

4) One individual member of the Society appointed by the Ladies Sewing Society of the
Society to hold office uniil her replacement is appointed and accepis her appointment;

5) One individual member of the Society appointed by the Alumni Association of the
Society to hold office until his or her replacement ig appointad and accepts his or her
appointment;

6) Such number (not less than twelve) of individual members of the Society as may be
fixed by the Board of Trustees and who are either continved in office under the final
paragraph of Section 3.01(e), or continved in office under Section 3.01(d), or_elected
at each amwal meeting of members of the Sociaty to hald office until the nevt anpual
meeting and until their successors are elected and have accepted their election;

PROVIDED, that each of the twelve (12) branch societies of the Society listed in Section 7.01 of
the Bylaws may nominate a candidate for consideration for election under Sub-Section 3.01(6) in
such manner as the branch society shall determine by its branch bylaws mnd with the name of any
such nominee to be provided to the Soclety”s President and to the Society's Recording Secretary
in writing et least ten (10) days prior to the apnual meeting of the members of the Society; and

FURTHER PROVIDED, that ell members of the Board of Trustees serving as sach on the date
of adoption of these Bylaws shall continne to hold Office until he or she dies, resigns, is
disqualified or replaced or forfeits his or her office as provided in Section 3.03 of these Bylaws.

(b} Except for the Ordinary of the Romen Catbolic Archdincese of Louisville or his
designes who shall have an unfimited tsrm office, individual trustees shall {i) serve for three (3)

4 (3/71/07)

Mk,

B



divided as equally as possible into three (3) staggered classes so that the terms of office of the
trustees in one of the classes shall sxpire each year.

(c) At the regular monthly meeting of the Board of Trustees held immediately following
adoption and approval of these Bylaws, the then serving trustees shall, at that meeting be divided
and assigned, by Iot or otherwise, into the three (3) staggered classes as provided in Subsection
(b} of this Section 3.01, The initial term of office of the trustees assigned to the first class shall
be for one (1) year, and the initiel terms of the second and third classes shall be for two (2) years
and three {3) years respectively.

{d) Cun or before June 30 of each year, the Board of Trustees shall have semt to each
Trustee whose term of office as trusies expires at the next succeeding orgenizational meeting of
the Board of Trustees, a form approved by the Board of Trustees to be completed by that Trustee
indicating whether he or she desires to continue in office for an additional three year term {(the
“Commitment Form™). If the Commitment Form has not yet returned by that Trustee, then on or
before September 30 of that yeer, the Society's President shall attempt to contact that Trustee
about the status of the Commitment Form. - At or before the regular meeting of the Board of
Trustees held in October of each year, each Trustee whose term of office as trustes expires at the
next succeeding organization meeting of the Board of Trustees shall deliver to the President his
or her Commitment Form. if the Commitment Form indicates that he or she desires to continne
in office for an additional three (3} year term, then the Trustee so doing shall continne in office
for an additional three (3) year term beginning at said organizational meeting, and his or her
office shall be deemed io not be vacant and no nomination or election {o the same shall be
required to be made or accepted. Any Trustee who does not deliver to the President his or her
commitment as aforesaid shall be deemed to have determined not to be re-elected, and if he or
she is a frustee elected tmder Section 3.01(6), his or her successor shall he nominated for election
ag provided in Subsection (e) of this Section 3.01.

{e) At the reguler meeting at the Board of Trustees held in November of each year, the
number of members to be elected pursnant to Sub-section (2)(6) of this zection shall be fixed by
the Board of Trustees, and the President of the Society shall eppoint a Nomineting Committee
consisting of not less than three {3) members of the Board of Trustees. At the regular meeting of
the Board of Trustees held in December of each year, the Nominating Committes shall submit to
the Board of Trustees the names of the members of the Society which it believes to be qualified
to be nominated as candidates to fill the offices of those Trusteezs whe have not delivered his or
commitment as provided in Subsection 3.01 (d} above and clected ef the annual meeting of
members to be held the succeeding February, and, if approved by the Board of Trustees, the
names so submitted shall be presented to and placed in nomination af such annuel mesting.

SECTION 3.02. HONORARY TRUSTEES. The Board of Trustees may, from tirme to
time, degignate a member of the Society as an honorary trustee in recognition of his or her
special services to the Society or the Board of Trustess. An honorary trustee shall be eligible to
aitend all meetings of the Board of Trustees and provide general policy advice thereto but shall
not be authorized to vote on any matter coming before the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 3.03 REMOVAL FROM OR FORFEITURE OF OFFICE. {2} The Board of
Trustees, by the affirmative vote of a tovo-thirds majority of the Board of Trustees who are
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present at the special meeting provided for in this Section 3.03(a) may remove any Trustee, other
than the Ordinary of the Roman Catholic Archdincese of Louisville or his designee who may not
be removed under this Section 3.03, from office at any time with or without cause. The
following procedure shall be followed in order to remove any Trostee under this Section 3.03(a):

@ The member or members of the Board of Trustees wishing to remove the
Trustee {the “Requesting Trustecs™) shall deliver to the President of the Society & written
request for removal which shall specify the Trustee who is sought to be removed (the
“At-Issuc Trustee™) and the reason or reasons why a removal is sought (the “Written

Request™).

(ii)  Within ten (10} days of receipt of the request, the Central Officers of the
Scciety shall schedule a meeting with the Requesting Trustees and the At-Issue Trusice
1o discuss the removal request (the “Initial Mesting™). The Requesting Trustees and the
At-Tssue Trustes shall be given at least ten (10) days edvance written notice of the date,

.time and place of the Initial Meeting, along with a copy of the Written Request. The
Initial Meeting shall be held at the principal office of the Society. The Requesting
Trustees {(as a groop} and the At-Issue Trustee may each bring one person with them to
the Initial Meetfing as en adviser or witness. The President of the Society may, in his or
her discretion, inchide at the meeting such other persons as the President may deem
desirable for ejther side. Two (2) days before the Initial Meeting, the At-Issue Trustze
shell deliver to the Central Officers and the Requesting Trustees a written response to the
Written Request (the “Written Response™), Other than a record of the persons attending
and of the vote at the conelnsion of the Initial Meeting, the proceedings of the Initial
Meeting shall not be recorded.

(iii) After considering the positions of the Requesting Trustees end the At-
Issue Trustee at the Initial Mesting, the Cemrel Officers shall vots on whether to refer the
removal request to the full Board of Trustees. In order to refer the removal request to the
full Board of Trustees, at least four (4) of the Central Officers must vote in favor of
referring the removal request to the full Board of Trustees. Unless all the Central
Officers, the Requesting Trustees and the Ai-Issue Trustee otherwise agree, the voie shall
be by written secret ballot, the votes shall be counted by the Society’s two most senior
Central Officers (in the order specified in Section 5.01 of these Bylaws) present at the
meeting who are not 2 Requesting Trustee or the At-Issne Trustee, and the result of the
vote shall be immediately communicated to the persons attending the Injtial Meeting.

(iv) Ifthe Central Officers do not vote to refer the removal request to the full
Board of Trustees, there shall be no further consideration of the removal request, and the
Requesting Trustees may not submit another request to remove the At-Yssue Trustee
except on the basis of events occurring afier the Initial Meeting.

- {v}  If the Central Officers vote to refer the removal request to the full Board
of Trustees, they shall call a special meeting of the Board of Trustees for the sole purpose
of considering the rernoval request. Notwithstanding the provisions of Section 3.07, the
notice shall be in writing, shall be mailed af least ten (10) days prior to the date of the
special meeting, shall specify the ptpose of the special meeting, and shall include copies
of the Writtsn Request and the Written Regponse. The Requesting Trusiees (as  group)
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and the At-Issne Trustee may each bring one person with them to the special meeting as
an adviser or witness. The President of the Society may, in his or ber discretion, include
at the meeting such other persons as the President may deem desirable for either side.
After considering the positions of the Requesting Trustees and the At-Issue Trustee and
any other Trustee who desires to state a position, the Board of Trustees shall vote on the
removal request. The vote shall be by written secret ballot, the votes shall be counted by
the Society’s two mast senior Central Officers (in the order specified in Section 5.01 of
these Bylaws) present at the meeting who are pot a Requesting Trustee or the At-Issue
Trustee, end the result of the vote shall be immediately communicated to the trustees
attending the special meeting: Other than s record of the persoms attending and of the
vote at the conclusion of the special mesting, the proceedings of the special meeting shall
pot be recorded.

(vi) If the President is the At-Issue Trueee or is & Requesting Trustee, the Vice
President shall carry out the functions of the President specified in Sub-3ections
3.03(aXi) through 3.03(a)(v).

(b} Any trustee, except the Ordinary of the Archdiosese of Louisviile or his designes and
past Presidents of the Society, elected or appointed purstmnt to the provisions of Section 3.01 of
these Bylaws who is absent, without excuse approved by the President of the Society, for six or
more regularly monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees during any calendar year shall
automatically forfeit his office and shall not be eligible for election to any office in the Society
for three (3} years.

SECTION 3.04. VACANCIES AND ADDITIONAL DIRECTORS. (a) Any vacancy
ocourring in the Board of Trustees by reason of death, resignstion, disqualification, forfeiture, or
inability to act of any trustee may be filled by the affirmative vote of the majority of the
remaining Trustees even though less than a quorum of the Board of Trustees. A trustee elected to
filt any such vacancy shall be elected for the unexpired term of his predecessor in office.

{(v) The Board of Trustees may, from time to time, increase the number of trostees of the
Society, and apy trusteeship to be filled by reason of such increase may be filled by the
affirmative vote of a majority of the full Board of Trustees for a term of office continuing until
the next annual mesting of members.

SECTION 3.05. PLACE OF MEETINGS. All meetings of the Board of Trustees shall
be held at the principal office of the Society.

SECTION 3.06. ORGANIZATION AND REGULAR MEETINGS. (z) The organization
meeting of the Board of Trustees shall be held without other notice than this Bylaw immediately
after end at the same place as the annual meeting of members for the purpose of organization,
election of officers, appointment of committees and consideration of such other business as may
properly come before the meeting. Regular monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be
held, without notice other than this Bylaw, at 7:00 P.M,, on the first Wednesday of each month.
The Board of Trustees may, by resolution, change the date or time of such regular monthly
meetings and tmay provide, by resolution, the date and time for the holding of additional regular
meetings of the Board of Trustees, such changed or additional regular meetings to be held
without notice other than such resohution.
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{b} Unless altered by the President or other presiding officer without objection by a
majority of the then present members of the Board of Trustee, the order of business at the regnlar
monthly meetings of the Board of Trustees shall be as follows:

{I)  Opening of the meeting with prayer.

(2) Rollcall

(3}  Approval of the minutes of the previous meeting.

{4)  Reports of the Finance Committee and the Financial Secretary.
(5)  Reports of other committess.

{6)  Unfinished business.

(N New business.

(8)  Approvel ofell bills and expenditures.

(9)  Executive Session Discussion {of which no minmtes shall be recorded other than
whether or not the Board of Trustees went into Executive Session and during which no
motion or formal action shall be taken).

(10) Any further motions to be made or actions taken.
(11) Adjournment with prayer.

SECTION 3.07. SPECIAL MEETINGS- NOTICE. Special meetings of the Board of
Trustees mey be called by the President or any Trustee of the Society. Notice of eny speciai
meeting shall be given by word of mouth, Ietter, email, or fext message received not later than
duting the day immediately preceding the date of the meeting. Any trustee may waive notice of
any special meeting. The attendence of a timstee st any special meeting shall constitute a waiver
of notice of such meeting, except where a trustes atiends such meeting for the express purpose of
objecting to the transaction of any business because the meeting was not lawfully called or
convened, Neither the business to be transacted at, nor the purpose of any special meeting of the
Board of Trustees, need be specified in the notice of such meeting,

SECTION 3.08. QUORUM. Eleven (11) members of the Board of Trustees shall
constitute & quorum for the transaction of business at any meeting of the Board of Trustees,
provided that if less than eleven (11) of the trustees are present at such meeting, a majority
of the trustees present may adjourn the meeting ffom time 1o time without further notice.

SECTION 3.09. MANNER OF ACTING. The act of a majority of the tristees present at

a meeting at which a quoram is present shall be the act of the Board of Trustees, unless the act
by & greater number is required by statuts, the Articles of Incorporation or these Bylaws.
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SECTION 3.10 TRUSTEE ACTION WITHOUT A MEETING. Any action reguired to

be taken at & meeting of the trustees of the Sociefy or any action which may be taken at a
meeting of the Board of Trustees or of a2 committee thereof, may be taken without a meeting if a
consent in writing, setting forth the action so taken, shall be signed by all the trustees, or all of
the members of the committee, as the case may be. Such consent shall have the same effect as a
‘unanimous vote and may be stated as such in any document filed with the Secretary of the State
of Kentucky.

_ SECTION 3.11. EXBCUTIVE COMMITTEE. The Board of Trustees, by resolution
adopted by 2 majority of the full Board of Trustees, may designate from among its members an
Executive Committee which, to the extent provided for in such resolution, shall have and may
exercise all the authority of the Board of Trustees or any standing or special commitiee thereof,
but the Executive Committee so designated shall not have the authority of the Board of Trustees
in reference to emending, altering or repealing the Bylaws; electing, appointing or removing any
member of such committee or any trustee or office of the Society; amending the articles of
incorporation, restating articles of incorporation, adopting « plan of mexrger or adopting 2 plan of
consolidation with another corporation; authorizing the sale, lease, exchange or morigage of all
or substantially ail of the property and assets of the Society; authorizing the voluntary dissolution
of the Society or revoking proceedings therefore; adopting a plan for a the distribution of the
assets of the Socjety; or amending, altering or repealing any resolution of the Board of Trustees
which by fts terms provides that it shall not be amended, altered or repealed by such committes.
The designation and appointment of any such commitice and the delegafion thereto of anthority
shall not operate to relieve the Board of Trustees, or any individua! trustee of any responsibility
imposed upon it, him or her by law. Any action taken by the Executive Committee shall be
reported to the Board of Trustees at such Board’s next regular meeting, and such action may be
rescinded or modified at the discretion of the Board of Trustees.

ARTICLE IV
STANDING AND SPECIAL COMMITTEES

SECTION 4.01 STANDING COMMITTEES. (a) At each of the annual organizational
meetings of the Board of Trustees, the President of the Society shall appoint from the members
of the Board of Trustees the following standing committees of the board for the ensuing year,
one of the trustees so appointed being designated as chairperson thereof except that the chair and
the co-chair of the Picric Commitiee shall be as provided for in Sections 5.05 and 5.06 of these
Bylaws, with the powers and duties as provided in Sections 4.01 and 4.02 of these Bylaws:

Finance Commitiee

Social Services And Programs Committee
Repairs And House Committee
Communications And Development Compmittee
Personne! Policies Committee

QGrounds And Property Committee

Insurance And Special Contracts Committee
Picnic Committee

Membership Committee
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() Eachk eommittee shall keep & record of its proceedmgs, ahawmg the d:spositmn of
all matters considered and passed upon by it.

() . The chairperson of each standing committec shall make regular and accurate
reparts to the Board of Trustees as to the activities the standing committee he or she chairs and
shall further make a fiull and accurate report on eny or all activities thereof at anyy time upon
request of any Central Officer of the Society.

SECTION 4.02. POWERS AND DUTIES OF STANDING COMMITTEES. The
standing committees appointed pursuant to Section 4.01 of these Bylaws shall have the powers
and duties as hereinafier provided; PROVIDED, that (1) all expenditures anthorized by each
committee exceeding such amount as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Trustees,
other than the nonnal and ordinary expenses required and necessary for the day- tn-day operation
and functioning of the Society ani its property, shail first be approved by the Board of Trustees;
and (2) all contracts and purchases and other expenditures reqguired and necessary for the day-to-
day operation and fimctioning of the Society and its property shall be reported to the Board of
Trustees end all such contmacts and purchases shall be approved by the committee’s chairpersan
before they shall be made or paid; and (3) any disagreement as to the jurisdiction of any standing
committee shall be resolved by the President of the Society with such decision subject to review
and vote of the Board of Trustees; and (4) the activities of sny standing committee shall in ali
cases be subject to control and oversight by the Board of Trustees:

(a) Fipance Committee: The Finance Commitiee (i) shall have the general supervision
and contro] of all matters pertaining to the finances of the Society; {ii) shall engage the services
of one or more financial institutions, approved by the Board of Trustees, and place in their care
all notes, securities and similar valuable documents and instruments of the Society; (jii) shall
enter imto contracts, approved by the Board of Trustees, with such financial institutions to
provide for the investment of the Society’s funds, collection of dividends, interest and other
monies due or to become due on the documents and instruments held by them; and (iv) shall
submit ils recommendation with respect to the amount of the bond to be furnished by the
Financial Secretary, the Tresswrer and such other persons as the committee may desm
appropriate to the Board of Trustees for the latter’s approval.

() Soci i Progr ] e: The Social Services And Programs
Committee (1) shall at such mtewals as 11: dnems apprapriate review and make recommendations
to the Board of Trustees respecting the child care end other social services programs to be
performed by the Society; (ii) shall oversee the implementstion of such programs as are
approved 1o be established by the Board of Trusices; (iii) shall oversee and spprove the
operationa] policies and procedures conceming such programs; and (iv) shall receive and review
the reports of the Executive Director and staff regarding such programs and, if appropriate, make
recommendations to the Board of Trustees with respact thereto,

(c) Repairs And House Commiitee: The Repairs And House Committee (i) shall
supervise the procurement of all clothing, materinl, bedding, maintenance supplies and
equipment required in the operation of the facilities and programs maintained by the Society: (i)
shall make or cause 1o be made periodic inspections of ail the buildings, both interior and
exterior, of the Soniety, to determine what repairs and improvements are required and necessazy.
In the event the committee determines that certain repairs or improvements are required, it shall
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determine the approximate cost of such repairs or improvements and submit its findings and
recommendations to the Board of Trustees for its approval; PROVIDED, that emergency repaits
or emergency supplies or equipment which are in good faith deemed necessary for the immediate
safety and operation may be made without the prior approval of the Board of Trustees, but in any
event the expenditures so made shall subsequently be submitted to the Board of Trustees for its
ratification.

(d) Communications And Development Commitige: The Communications And
Development Committee (i) shall attend to all matiers relating to publicity and advertising of the

activities and functions of the Society and (if} shail atitend 1o all matters relating to the obtaining
of donations, contributions, and bequests to the Society, other than matters 1elating to the
operation of Society's annuat Picnic.

{e} Personpe] Policies Commiitee: The Pérsonmel Policies Committee shall heve the
general supervision and control of all matters pertaining to the employees of the Society,
including hiring, firing, pay, benefits and discipline; PROVIDED, that the Personne! Policies
Committee (1) shall not hire, fire, or discipline the Executive Director without approval of the
Board of Trustees and (2) may with the consent of the President (or any other Central Officer in
the absence of the President) suspend the Executive Director for intentions! or other serious
misconduct pending review by the Board of Trusiees; and (3) shall not establish generai staffing
levels or establish levels of pay or benefits without first consulting with the chairperson of the
Finance Committee or which are contrary to any budget approved by the Board of Trustees.

(f) Grounds And Real Property Coypmittee: The Grounds And Real Property Committee
shall (i) supervise the maintenance end upkesp of the grounds swrrounding the buildings of the
Socisty and all other real property owned, leased or regularly used by the Society; (ii) make such
recommendations to the Board of Trustees ag would, in its opinion, tend to beautify such
property or make it more useful to the Society; and (iii} make such repairs and improvements to
such property as ere suthorized by the Board of Trustees.

() Insuzance And Special Contracts Committee: The Insurence And Special Contracts
Conxznittee (i} shall have the general supervision and control of all matters pertaining to policies
and coverages of insurance purchased by the Society; and (ii) shall have the peneral supervision
and control of all other contracts or purchases by the Society assigned to the committes by the
Board of Trustees whether within or without the normal authority of another standing committee.

(h) Picnic Committes: The Picnic Committes shall by chaired by the Society’s Vice
President and shall have the general supervision and control of all matters periaining to the
anpus! Picnic conducted by the Society on the second weekend in August (or such other date as
may be established by the Board of Trustees).

(i) Membership Committes: The Membership Committee shall have the duty of securing
new members for the Society.

SECTION 4.03. SPECIAL COMMITTEES. The Board of Trustees may, upon
recommendation of the President or motion of any Board member, from time to time appoint
such specjal commitiees as it may deem necessary or appropriate with such powers and duties as
may be provided in the resolutions appointing such cominittees.
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SECTION 4.04. COMMITTEE ADVISORS. Upon the recommendaiion of the
Chairman of the cormmitiee, the Board of Trustees may, from time to time, appoint individuals
who are not members of the Board of Trustees to serve for a period of one year as a member of
any standing or special committee appointed as provided in this Article IV to provide advice,
expertise or assistance to the comumittes in the performance of its fimctions. Said individuals
shall serve as an edvisor with full statis a8 a member of the committes, the right to vote all
matters coming before the commities and the benefit of the indemnification and insurance as
provided in Article VIII of these Bylaws.

ARTICLEV
OFFCIERS AND EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

SECTION 5.01. CENTRAL OFFICERS. The Cemtral Officers of the Society shall
coneist of a President, B Vice President, a Second Vice President, a Recording Secretary, a
Financial Secretary and a Trensurer.

SECTION 5.02. ELECTION AND TERM OF OFFICE. (2) The centra] officers of the
Society shall be electsd at the organization meeting of the Board of Trustess as provided in
Seciion 3.06 of these Bylaws to serve until the next organization meeting of the Board of
Trustees and until their successors are elected and have accepted their election; PROVIDED, that
any central officer of the Society may be removed by the Board of Trustees, whenever, in its
judgment, the beat interests of the Society will be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contract rights, if any, of the officer so removed. Blection of a central
officer shall not itself create contrect rights, No member of the Society shall be eligible to hold
the office of Financia! Secretary or Treasurer for more than three (3) successive years.

{b} At the regnlar meeting of the Board of Trustees held in December of each year, the
Nominating Committee appointed pursimnt to the provisions of Section 4.01(b) of these Bylaws
shall submit the names of six {6) individual members of the Society which it deems qualified for
election as central officers of the Society and such naines shall be placed in nomination for
elections as such officers at the organization meeting of the Board of Trustees held pursuant to
Section 3.06. Other names may be placed in nomination at such organization meeting.

SECTION 5.03. VACANCIES. Whenever any vacancy occnrs in the office of any such
central officer by death, resignation, removal or otherwise, such vacant office shall be filled by
the Board of Trustees as soon as convenient at any regular or special meeting of the Board of
Trostees.

SECTION 5.04. PRESIDENT. The President shall be the chief executive officer of the
Society and, subject to the control of the Board of Trustees, shall have general charge of the
business, affairs and property of the Society. He shall preside at all meetings of the members
and of the Board of Trustess at which he shall be present, and in the event of a tie vote on any
question hefore any such meetings, shall cast the deciding vote. The President shell have the
authority to sign or countersign all cestificates, contracts, and other instruments of the Society;
sha]l appoint all coramittees; shall be custodian of the seal of the Society and be an ex-officio
member of all such committees; shall acquaint himself with the general condition of the Society
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and its property and shall make reports in connection therewith to the Board of Trustees end the
members of the Society; and shall perform ail such other duties as are incident to his office or are
propesly required by these Bylaws or the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.05. VICE PRESIDENT. The Vice President shall assist the President, and,
in the absence or disability of the President, shall perfonn the duties of that office. The Vice
President shall be Chairperson, and have general supervision and control of the annnal Pienic
held for the benefit of the Society, and shall have such other powers and discharge such other
duties as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.06. SECOND VICE PRESIDENT. The Second Vice President shall assist
the President and Vice President. In the absence or disability of the President and the Viee
President, shall perform the duties of the office of President. The Second Vice President shall be
Co-Chairperson of the annual Picnic held for the benefit of the Society, but in snch capacity shall
be subject to the general supervision and control of the Vice President. The Second Vice
President shall have snch other powers and discharge such other duties as may be asgigned from
time to time by the Board of Tristees.

SECTION 5.07. RECORDING SECRETARY. The Recording Secretary shall keep the
mintes of the meetings of the members of the Society and the Board of Trustees and shall issue
or ceuse to be issued notices of all meetings of members and of the Board of Trustees. Upon
request, he shall fomish the Secretaries of the branch societies with & copy of the proceedings of
the regolar and any special meetings of the Board of Trustees. He shall make, or cause to be
made, a compiete statistical report on the condition of the Society at the end of each year; and he
shall perform al} such other duties as are incident to his office or as may be assigned from thme to
time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.08. FINANCIAL SECRETARY. The Financial Secrotery shall cause an
accurate record of all receipts and disbursements of the Society to be maintained, shall make a
complete report of the receipts and disbursements at the annual meeting of members of the
Society and ghall perform all other duties as are incident to his office or a8 mey be assigned from
fime to ime by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.09. TREASURER. The Treasurer shali cause an accurate account of all’
monies belonging to the Society to be maintained and shall perform all other duties as are
incident to his office or as may be agsigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees.

SECTION 5.10. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR. (a} The development, administration and
implementation of all program activities of the Society shall be nnder the supervision and controi
of an Executive Director who shall bs appeimied by and subject to the control the Board of
Trustess. The Executive Director may, subject to the approval of the Board of Trustees, appoint
Associate Directors of the Society’s programs and shall otherwise be responsible for the
employment and assignment of the other employees of the Society. The Executive Director shall
atiend, and report on the Society’s programs, at all meetings of the Board of Trustees and
members of the Soclety and shall perform all other duties as are incident to the office of the
Executive Director or as may be assigned from time to time by the Board of Trustees.
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(b) The Executive Director may be removed by the Board of Trustees whenever, it its
judgment, the best interests of the Society will be served thereby, but such removal shall be
without prejudice to the contrect rights, if any, of the Executive Director. Appointment of the
Executive Director shali not of itself create contract rights.

ARTICLE V]
FINANCES

SECTION 6.01. FUNDS OF THE SOCIETY. All funds of the Society shall be either (a)
deposited in one or more federally insured financial institutions designated from time to time by
the Board of Trustees or {b) invested, subject to the supervision of the Finance Committes, as
provided in Section 4.02(g) of these Bylaws.

BECTION 6.02 ANNUAL AUDIT. At the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees
held in December of each year, the President of the Society shall, after consuiting with and
obiaining the recommendation of the Finance Commitiee, select an independent certified public
accountant or 2 firm of such accountants to examine, in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and present its report with respect to the financial statements of the
Society and the books and records of the Financial Secretery and Treasurer of the Society. The
report of such accountants shell be furnished or made availeble to the members of the Society in
such manner as the Board of Trustees shall from time to time determine.

SECTION 6.03. COLLECTIONS ETC. Al collections, picnics or other benefits for the
support and maintenance of the Society shall be submitied to end approved by the Board of
Trustees and conducted in accordance with all applicable regulations, if any, of the Archdiocese
of Lonisvilie and any povesnmenta] subdivision or agency having jurisdiction,

SECTION 6.04. CHECKS. Al checks, vouchers, orders for the payment of money and
any evidence of indebtedness issucd in the name of the Society shell be signed or countersigned
(i) if the amount be $1,000 or greater by two {2) persons, one of whom shall be either the
President, Vice President, Second Vice President, Financial Secretary, Treasurer or Chairman of
the Finance Committee and the other shall be another officer, member or emplovee of the
Society as the Board of Trustees, upon recommendation of the Finance Committee, may, from
time to time, determine and (if) if the amount be Jess then $1,000 by one (1) person wha may be
any Central Officer, the Executive Director, or any other officer, member or employee of the
Society as the President or Chairman of the Pinance Committee, may, from fime to fime,
determine. The names of authorized signers with respect fo any account at any financial
institution shall be reflected in the reconds of the financia]l institution in accordence with
applicable law and the regular policies and procedures of seid financial inatitution.

BECTION 6.05. BONDS. The Pinancial Sscretary, Treasurer or any other person who
may be authorized by the Board of Trustees to sign or countersign checks, vouchers, negotiable
bapers and other instruments of the Society shali fornish the Society with a bond for the faithful
performance of their duties with good surety thereon. The smount of such bonds to be approved
by the Board of Trusteas and the cost, thereof paid by the Society.
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ARTICLE VII
BRANCH SOCIETIES

SECTION 7.01. BRANCH SOCIETIES. The branch sociefies of the Socicty shall be the
Roman Catholic parishes of 8t Anthony, St. Boniface, St. Denis, St. Elizabeth, St. Francis of
Asgigi, St Helen, Holy Irinity, St Joseph, St. Martin, St. Therese and 5t. Vincent de Paul in
Loulsville, Kentucky, and a “Home Branch™. Members of the Society who are members of such
parishes may, but are not required to, be affiliated with the branch society of such parishes, and
al] other individual members of the Society may, but are not required to, be affiliated with the
“Home Branch™.

SECTION 7.02. BUSINESS OF BRANCHES. Each branch society shall may be
organized and its business affairs managed as may be provided in the branch’s Bylaws or in such
manner as the members may determine.

ARTICLE VIII
INDEMNIFICATION AND INSURANCE

SECTION 8.01. INDEMNIFICATION. The Society shall indemmnify any person made a
party to any proceeding by reason of the fact that he or she is ar was a trustee of the Society
if (a) he or she conducted herself or himself in good faith; and (b) he or she reasonably believed
(1) in the case of conduct in his or her official capacity with the Society, that his or her conduct
was in jts best interest; and (2) in all other cases, that his or her conduct was at least not opposed
to the Society’s best interest; and (3) in the case of any criminal proceeding, he or she had no
reasongble cause to believe his or her conduct was unlawful. Indemnification shall be made
against judgments, penalties, fines, seftlements and reasonable expenses actvally incurred by the
person in connection with the proceeding, except that if the proceeding was by or in the right of
the Society, indemnification may be made only against such reasonable expenses and shall not
be made in respect of eny proceeding in which the person shall have been adjudged io be lable
to the Society. The termination of eny proceeding by judgment, order, seitlement, conviction, or
apon & plea of nolo contendere or its equivalent, shall not, of itself, be determinative that the
person did not meet the requisite standard of conduct a3 set forth in this section; PROVIDED,
that a trustee shall not be indemnified under this section in respect of any proceeding charging
improper personal benefit to the trustee, whether or not involving action in his official capacity,
in which he or she shall have been adjudged to be liable on the basis that persons] benefit was
improperly received by him or her.

SECTION 8.02. RIGHT TO INDEMNIFICATION. No indemmification wnder Section
8.01 of these Bylaws shall be made by the Society unless authorized in the specific case after a
determination has been made that indemnification of the irustee is permissible in the
circumstances because he or she has met the standard of conduct set forth in Section 8.01.Such
determination shall be made (s} by the Board of Trustses by a majority vote of a quorum
consisting of trustees not at the time parties to the prozeeding; or (b) if such a quorum caunot be
obtained, then by a majotity vote of a committee of the board, duly designated to act in the
matter by a majority vote of the foll board {in which designation trustees who are parties may
participate), consisting solely of two(2) or more trustees not at the time parties of the proceeding;
or {c) a special legal counsel selected y the Board of Trustees or a committee thereof as set forth
in clauses (a) or (b) of this section, or if the requisite quorum of the full board cannot be obtained
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therefore and such committee cannot be established, by a majority vote of the full board (in

which selection trustees who are parties may participate); or (¢) by the members of the Society.
Authorization of indemnification and determination as to the reasonableness of expenses shall be
made in the same marner as the defermination that indemnification is permissible, except that if
the determination is made by special legal counsel, authorization of indemnification and
determination 5 to reasonableness of expenses shall be made in & manner specified in clause (c)
of this section in the preceding sentence for the sclection of such counssl.

SECTION 8.03. RIGHT TO INDEMNIFICATION-SUCCESSFUL DEFENSE. A
trustee who has been wholly successful, on the merits or otherwise, in the defense of any
proceeding referred to in Section 8.01, shall be indemnified by the Society against reasonable
expenses incurred by him or her in conneetion with the proceeding.

SECTION 8.04. ADVANCE EXPENSES. Reasonable expenses incurred by a trustee
who Is & party to a proceeding may be paid or reimbursed by the Society in advance of the final
disposition of such proceeding upon receipt by the Society of: (a) a written affirmation by the
trustee of his or her good faith belief thet he or she has met the standard of conduct necessary for
indemnification by the Society as anthorized in this Article VIII, and (b) a written nndertaking by
or on behalf of the trustee to repay such amommt if it shall ultimately be determined that he or she
has not met such standard of conduct, and afler a deterrnination thet the facts then knmown 1o
those making ths determination would not precinde indemnification vnder this Article VIIL. The
undertaking required by clause (b) of this section shall be an unlimited general obligation of the
trustee but need not be secured and may be accepted without reference to finaneial ability to
make repayment. Determinations and authorizations of paymenis uader this section shall be
made in the menner specified in Section 8.02.

SECTION 8.05. INDEMNIFICATION- OFFICERS AND EMPLOYEES. The Society
shall indemnify and advance expenses to an officer, employee or agent of the Society fo the sams
extent that it indemnifies and advances expenses to trustees pursuant to this Article VIII and to
such further extent, consistent with the law, as may be provided by general or specific action of
the Board or Trustees or contract.

SECTICN 8.06. INDEMNIFICATION NOT EXCLUSIVE. (&) The Scciety, in addition
to indemmification provided for in this Article VIII, shall indemnify end advance expenses to a
trustee to such further extent, consistent with law, as may be provided by general or specific
action of the Board of Trustees or contract, Nothing contained in this Articte VIII shall limit the
Society’s power to pay or reimburse expenses incurred by a trustee in connection with his or her
appearance &S a wiiness in a proceeding at = time when bhe or she hax been made a named
defendant or respondent in the procseding.

(b} The indemnification provided in this Article V1II shall not be deemed exclusive of
any other rights to which those indemmified may be entitied under any agresment, vote of
members or disinterested frustees or otherwise, both as to action in his or her official capacity
and as to action in another capacity while holding such office, and shall continue as to 8 person
who has veased to be a trustee, officer, employee or agent and shall inure to the benefit of the
heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.
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SECTION 8.07. REPORT TO MEMBERS. Any indemnification of, or advance of

expenses to, a trustee in accordance with this Article Vili, if arising out of & proceeding by or in
the right of the Society, shall be reported in w:mng to the members of the Society with or before
the notice of the next member’s meeting, :

SECTION 8.08. INSURANCE. The Society shall have the power to and may purchase
and maintain insvrance on behalf of any person who is a frustee, officer, employee or sgent of
the Society, or who, while a trustee, officer, employee or agent of the Society, is or was serving
at the request of the Society as a trustee, officer, partner, employee or agency of another foreign
or domestic corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust, other enterprise or employee benefit
plen, against any liability asserted against him or her and inowrred by him or her in any sach
capacity or erising out of his or her status as such, whether or not the Society has the power to
indemnify him or her against such liability under the provisions of this Article VITl.

SECTION 8.09. DEFINITIONS AND CONSTRUCTION. For purpose of this Article
VI

(2) “Trustec” means any person who is or was a trustee of the Society and any person
who, while a director of the Society, is or was serving at the request of the Society as 2 diyector,
officer, partner, trustee, employee or agent of another foreign or domestic cotporation,
partoership, joint venture, trust , other enterprise or employee benefit plan,

(b) “Society” includes eny domestic or foreign predecessor entity of the Society in a
merper, consolidation or other trausaction in which the predecessor’s existence ceased upon
consummation of such transaction.

{ ¢) "Expense” includes attorney’s fees.

(d) *Official capacity” means: (i) when used with respect to a trustee, the office of the
trustee in the Society, and (if) when used with respect to a person other than a trustee, as
contemplated in Section 8.06 of this Article VIII, the elective or appointive office in the Society
held by the officer or the employment or agency' relationship undertaken by the employee or
agent in behalf of the Society; but in each case does not include service for any other foreign or
domestic corporation or any partnership, join venture, trust, ather enterprise, or employee benefit
plan.

{e) “Party” includes a person who was, is, or is threatened to be made, a named defendent
or respandent in a proceeding.

(£} “Proceeding™ means any threatened, pending or completed action, suit, or proceeding,
whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative.

The Society shall be deemed to have requested 2 trustee, officer, employee or agent of the
Society to serve an employee benefit plan whenever the performance by him or her of his or her
duties to the Society also imposes duties on, or otherwise involved services by him or heg, to the
plan or participants or beneficiaries of the plan. Excise taxes assessed on a trustee with respect to
any employee benefit plan pursnant to applicable law shall be deemed “fines™; and action faken
or cmitted by him or her with respect to any employee benefit plan in the performance of his or
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beneficiaries of the plan shall be deemed to be for a purpose which is not opposed to the best
interests of the Society,

ARTICLE IX
AMENDMENTS

SECTION 9.01. METHOD. These Bylaws may be amended, repealed or revised by the
Board of Trustees of the Society at any regular or special mesfing thereof by the affirmative vote
of a majority of the trustees present at such mesting subject, however, (a) to the power of the
members of the Society at any annual or special meeting cailed for that purpose, upon reasonable
notice, to change or repeal such Bylaws; and (b) to the approval of the Ordinary of the Roman
Catholic Archdiocese of Louiaville (provided, however, said epproval shall be withheld only if
he determines, in his discretion, that the adoption, amendment, repeal or revision would be
contrary to the beliefs, teaching, or mission of the Roman Catholic Church).

PRELIMINARILY APPROVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES AT ITS
MEETING HELD ON THE 7TH DAY OF MARCH, 2007 FOR PRESENTATION
TO ARCHBISHOF OF LOUISVILLE.

Wb

M. Thurman Senn, Recerding Secretary

APPROVED:

_\;@wcﬁa&

Thomas C, Kelly, O.P.
Archbishop of Louisville

Date: | 3{ Eh!.“rl
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Request for Taxpayer
ldentification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester. Do not
send to the IRS.

Name (aa showr on your incoms tax retum}

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society

Business narne/disregarded entity name, if different from abaove
St. Joseph Children's Home

Chack appropriate box for federal tax classification:

Gther (see instructions} b

[ ndhiduatisole proprietor  [7] ©Corporetion  [] 8 Comoration [ Partrership [ Trusvestate

D Limited Hability company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=5 corporation, P=partnership) ™

] Exempt payes

501{c)3

Address (number, siroet, and apt. or sulte no.)
2823 Frankfort Avenue

Aequester's name and address {optional)

Chty, state, and ZiP code
Loulsville, KY 40206

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on pags 2.

List account mamber{s) hers {optional}

IEE(Y  Taxpayer Identification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box. The TIN provided must match the name given on tha “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding, For individuals, this Is your soclal security number (SN}, However, for a

rasident ailen, sole proprietor, or dismgarded entity, ses the Part | Instructions on page 3. For othar - -
entitles, It is your employer identification number (EIN). 1f you de not have & number, sea How fo get a ’

TiN on page 3.

Note. If the account Is In more than one name, ses the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social sscurity mmber

Employer identification number

XYl Certification

Under penalties of perjury, I certify that:

1. The number shown on this form Ia my correct texpsyer identification number (or | am walting for a number to be lssued o me), and

2. lamnoidsub]octtobaclmpwlthholdlnghwse: (e} | am exernpt from backup withhoiding, or (b) | heve not been notified by the internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withhalding s a result of a failure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that  am

no lenger subject to backup withholding, and
3. lam a U.S. cltizen or other U.S. person {defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out ltem 2 above if you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withhelding
because you have falled to report all interest and dividends on your tax retumn. For real estate transactions, ltem 2 doas not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individua! retirement arrangement (IRA), and

genrally, payments ther tf

t and dividends, you are not required to sign the certification, but you must provids your correct TIN, See the
o —

Instructions on page 4.
Sign | signatereof
Here U.S. parson >

pater | |2-‘20}-2__.

General Instructions

Section references are to the Internal Revenue Code unless otherwise
noted.

Purpose of Form

A person who i3 requirsd to file &n information return with the |IRS must
obtain your commect taxpayer Idantification number [TIN} to report, for
example, income paid to you, real estate transactions, morigage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, canceflation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person {including a resident
allen), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester} and, when applicable, to:

1. Certiy that the TIN you are giving fs comect (or you are walting for &
number to be lssued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3. Clalm exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.S. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S. person, your
allocable share of any partnership income from a UU.S. trade or business
ia not subjest to the withholding tax on forelgn partners® share of
effectivaly connected Income,

Note. If a requestsr glves you a form other than Forn W-9 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form If it Ia substantielly similar
to this Form W-9,

Definition of a U.S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considerad a U.S. person If you ere:

* An individual who Is a 1.8. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

¢ A partnership, corporation, company, or assoclation created or
organized In the United States or under the laws of the United Siates,

* An astate (other than a forelgn estate), or
* A domestic trust {as dafined In Regulations ssctlon 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnarships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
businsss in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners' share of income from such business.
Further, In certain cases where a Form W-8 has not been recelved, a
partnership is required to preaume that a partner is a forelgn persan,
and pay the withholding tax, Therefore, if you are a U.S. person thatis a
pariner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the Linited
States, provide Form W-§ to the partnership to establish your US,
status and avold withholding on your share of partnership Income,

Gat. No. 10231X
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
Louisville, Kentucky

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of St, Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society (the Society) and controlled entity, which comprise the consolidated statements of financial
position of as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related consolidated statements of activities,
functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these consolidated financial
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;
this includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the prepatation
and fair presentation of consolidated financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion an these consolidated financial statements based on our
audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements are free from material misstatement. '

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial siatements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or etror. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control
relevant to the entity’s preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial statements in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no
such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the
overall presentation of the consolidated financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the consolidated financial position of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in their net assets and their cash flows for the years
then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The accompanying consolidating statement of financial position and
consolidating statement of activities are presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a
required part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal
awards, as required by the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations, is presented for purposes of additional analysis and
is not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the consolidated financial statements. The information has been subjected to the
auditing procedures applied in the audit of the consolidated financial statements and certain additional
procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting
and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial
statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated, in all material
respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In ‘accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 15,
2015, on our consideration of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity’s internal control
over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of
our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and
not to provide an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting or on compliance, That report
is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Stamdards in
considering St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity’s internal control over financial
reporting and compliance.

@w«,ﬂb@._ ; m% Pre_

Louisville, Kentucky
May 15, 2015
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINAN: CIAL POSITION

December 31, 2014 and 2013

ASSETS

Cash .
Accounts receivable (Note 2)
Contributions receivable, net (Note 2)
Prepaid expenses and deposits

Investments (Notes 3, 4, 6, and 7)
Marketable securities, unrestricted
Marketable securities, temporarily restricted
Marketable securities, permanently restricted

Assets restricted for capital campaign (Notes 2, 3, 4, 6 and 10)
Cash
Contributions receivable, net
Investments, temporarily restricted
Construction-in-progress

Property and equipment (Notes 9 and 10)
Land and buildings
Land, available for sale
Furniture, fixtures and equipment
Vehicles
Construction-in-progress

Less accomulated depreciation

Beneficial interest in assets held by others (Notes4 and 6)

Total assets

2014 2013

$ 202,708 § 232,064
316,135 305,743
48,160 51,929
86,266 70,832

$ 653269 8§ 660,568
$ 3620836 $ 5055365
66,198 75,391
225,259 225259

$ 3912293 _$ 5356015
$ 118497 § 1,296,795
922,582 635,307
301,409 1,118,108
2,391,176 222,074
$ 3,733,664 _$ 3272284
$ 2390,027 $ 14,101,224
11,751,968 .-
817,199 802,542
245,033 252,759
1,479,997 -

$ 16,684,224  $ 15,156,525
(2,536,051 (2,449,331)
$ 14,148,173 _$ 12,707,194
$ 1799220 § 1,750,481
24246619 _$ 23.746,542

The Notes-to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
Jones, Nale & Mattingly PLC
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Medical claims payable
Accrued expenses
Unearned tuition revenue

Total liabilities
NET ASSETS
Unrestricied

Net investment in property and equipment
Available for operations

Restricted (Note 6)
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 2013

§ 498,260 $ 46,563

32,200 15,000
174,228 276,238
2,891 11,569

8 707,579 b 349,370

$ 14,148,173 $ 12,707,194
3,514,473 5,309,700

$ 17,662,646 $ 18,016,894

$ 5,409,340 $ 4,926,307

467,054 453,971
$ 5876394 $ 5,380,278
$ 23,539,040  $ 23,397,172

$ 24246619 § 23,746,542
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

2014
Temporarily ~ Permanently
Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
REVENUES AND SUPPORT
Child Development Center tuition $ 984958 § -~ § -~ $ 984958
Resident care revenues 2,397,726 -- - 2,397,726
Home base service revenues 1,020,422 -- - 1,020,422
Interest and dividends 36,011 74,828 5,844 116,683
Picnic income 532,569 -- -- 532,569
Government and private subsidy programs 19,584 - 19,584
Legacies and bequests 157,549 -- -- 157,549
Contributions and grants 396,260 581,890 - 978,150
Society dues 7,970 -- -- 7.970
Other income 12,144 -- - 12,144
Gain on sale of assets 1,500 -- 1,500
Net realized and unrealized gains
on investments . 50,098 4,932 - 55,030
Gain on beneficial interest in assets
held by others - 57,052 16,128 73,180
Net assets released from restrictions 244,558 {235,669} (8,889) - =
$ 5,861,349 $ 483,033 $ 13,083 $ 6,357,465
EXPENSES
Program Services
Child Development Center $ 1,160,492 $ -- 3 -- % 1,160,492
Residential services 2,364,534 -- -- 2,364,534
Home base services 623,618 - - 923,618
_$ 4448644 § ~- b -- § 4448644
Supporting Services .
Management and general $ 1,117,746  $ -~ 3 -~ $§ 1,117,746
Fund-raising
Picnic 337,745 -- “- 337,745
Other 311,462 - -~ 311,462
$ 1,766,953 $ -- § -- % 1,766,953
Total expenses $ 6,215,597 3 -~ $ -~ $ 6.215,597
Increase {decrease) in net assets $ (354248) _$ 483,033 $ 13,083 $ 141,868
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR $18,016,894  § 4,926,307 $ 453,971 $23,397,172

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR $17,662,646 $5409340 _$ 467,054 _$23.539.040

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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2013

Permanently

Temporarily

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total
$ 1,223,433 b -- b e $ 1,223,433
2,225,935 -~ -- 2,225,935
923,373 - - 923,373
187,288 30,223 4,469 221,980
617,833 -- - 617,833
26,557 -- - 26,557
219,630 -- -- 219,630
331,667 835,287 32,652 1,199,606
10,570 -- -- 10,570
23,014 -- -- 23,014
762,984 38,911 e 801,895
- 226,654 28,327 254,981
157,579 {153,361) {4,218) - -
$ 6,709,863 $ 977,714 $ 61,230 § 7,748,807
$ 1,271,766 $ - $ $ 1,271,766
2,457,871 2,457,871
734,310 734,310
$ 4463947  § -~ _$ -~ _$ 4,463,947
$ 1,126,991 3 $ $ 1,126,991
318,464 . 318,464
323,762 - 323,762
$ 1,769,217 $ -~ $ .= $ 1,769,217
$ 6,233,164 3 -- 8 -- $ 6,233,164
$ 476,699 $ 977,714 $ 61,230 $ 1,515,643
$17,540,195 $ 3,948,593 $ 392,741 $21,881,529
$13.016,804 $ 4926307 $ 453971 §23;39Z!172
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES
Year Ended December 31, 2014

2014
Program Services
Child Home
Development Residential Base
Center Services Services

Salaries $ 688,663 $ 1,423,651 $ 382,846
Payroll taxes 52,155 105,900 27,738
Employee benefits 120,003 208,660 42,583
‘Workers' compensation insurance 11,327 76,803 19,073
Directors' and officers’ insurance -- -- --
Employment expenses - -- -
Food, provisions, kitchen 185,326 165,596 48
Program supplies and expense 23,322 132,271 419,521
Education and entertainment outside home : - 31,356 -~
Utilities ' 22,135 59,945 6,573
Office supplies 3,383 7446 1,116
Postage -- 248 15
Conferences, training and duss 2,049 2,500 2,926
Consulting and professional fees - - 2,284
Repairs and maintenance 13,008 33,355 2,509
Depreciation 12,755 47,004 4,095
Insurance 10,368 27,402 2,222
House supplies and cleaning 10,472 27,677 2,244
Truck and auto expense -~ 3,975 407
Interest expense -- -- “-
Investment expenses -- -- -~
Miscellaneous 5,526 10,747 7418

$ 1,160,492 $ 2.364.534 618

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements ate an integral part of these statements.
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2014

Management
and Fund-raising
General Picnic Other Total
$ 545,778 3 65262 $ 185991 $ 3,272,191
41,670 4,527 12,884 244,874
40,676 1,694 33,384 447,000
16,564 1,890 6,416 132,073
22,882 - -- 22,882
20,803 - -- 20,803
7,858 -- 16 358,844
"= 142,184 53,759 771,057
-- .- -- 31,356
73,734 128 1,581 164,096
38,689 171 9,987 60,792
4,340 2,486 7,854 14,941
21,496 - 12,283 41,254
64,555 -- 50 66,389
33,248 9,530 732 92,382
40,997 1,813 2,273 108,937
33,327 -- 741 74,060
33,661 -- 748 74,802
-- - - 407 4,789
3 -= -- 3
41,514 -- -- 41,514
35,951 108,060 2.356 170,058

$ 1,117,746 $ 337745 S 311.462 $ 6,215,597
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES (CONTINUED)

Year Ended December 31, 2013
2013
Program Services
Child Home
Development .  Residential . Base
Center Services Services
Salaries $ 769,649 $ 1,595,224 $ 285,079
Payroll taxes 54,652 115,731 19,545
Employee benefits 135,201 142,162 37,997
Workers' compensation insurance 11,437 57,521 8,610
Directors’ and officers’ insurance -- -- n-
Employment expenses -- -- --
Foced, provisions, kitchen 195,121 163,314 -
Program supplies and expense 33,122 134,475 358,842
Education and entertainment outside home -- 28,724 --
Utilities 20,174 55,341 5,983
Office supplies 1,134 5,188 1,151
Postage - 209 -
Conferences, training and dues 1,237 5,634 2,102
Consulting and professional fees - -~ 180
Repairs and maintenance 13,565 38,302 2,621
Depreciation 12,599 48,523 4,259
Insurance 9,087 24,016 1,947
House supplies and cleaning 8,427 22,272 1,806
Truck and auto expense -- 4,544 465
Interest expense - "= -- --
Investment expenses -- -- -
Miscellaneous 6,361 16,691 3,723

$ 1,271,766 $ 2.457.871 $ 734310

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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2013

Management
and Fund-raising
General Picnic Other Total
$ 545449 $ 56472 8 166,844 $ 3,418,717
57,109 3,409 11,851 262,297
51,142 1,175 17,580 385,257
15,811 1,424 19,562 114,365
11,435 .- - 11,435
15,602 -- -- 15,602
7,316 -- -- 365,751
- - 128,317 63,831 718,587
- - -- - 28,724
68,036 3 1,441 150,978
37,272 224 10,249 55,218
5,679 2,833 12,613 21,336,
19,257 -- 10,311 38,541
56,891 -- -- 57,071
33,269 11,120 2,648 101,525
40,498 1,813 2,459 110,151
29,209 -- 649 64,908
27,088 -- 602 60,195
-- - 465 5,474
9 - -- 9
55,103 - -- 55,103
50,816 111,672 2,657 191,920

$ 1,126,991 § 318464 $ 323,762 $ 6233,164
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8T. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years Ended December 31, 2014 and 2013

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash (used in) operating activities:
Depreciation
Net realized and unrealized (gains) on investments
(Gain) on beneficial interest in assets held by others
Contributions to beneficial interest in assets held by others
Distributions from beneficial interest in assets held by others
Contributions restricted for capital campaign
Changes in assets and liabilities, net of the effect of investing and
financing activities:
(Increase) in accounts receivable
(Increase) in contributions receivable, net
(Increase) in prepaid expenses and deposits
Increase {(decrease) in accounts payable
Increase (decrease) in medical claims liability
(Decrease) in accrued expenses
Increase {decrease) in unearned tuition revenue
Net cash (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of investments
Purchase of investments
Purchase of property and equipment
Change in cash restricted for capital campaign
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from contributions restricted for capital campaign
Principal payment on real estate debt

Net cash provided by financing activities

Net (decrease) in cash
Cash, beginning of year
Cash, end of year
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NONCASH INVESTING

AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Accounts payable incurred to acquire property and equipment

The Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements are an integral part of these statements.
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2014 2013
$ 141,868 $ 1,515,643
108,937 110,151
(55,030) (801,895)
(73,180) (254,981)
-- (32,652)
05,229 50,161
(534,692) (755,190)
(10,392) (11,398)
(283,506) (25,969)
(15,434) (16,360)
(8,336) (10,044)
17,200 (55,000)
(102,010) (21,363)
(8,678) 5,389
$  (729,024) §  (303,508)
$ 2,358,817 $ 461,782
(114,157) (184,426)
(3,257,982) (303,227)
1,178,298 (634,320)
$ 164,976 $ (660,191)
$ 534,692 $ 755,190
-- (9,178)
$ 534,692 $ 746,012
$ (29,356) $  (217.687)
232,064 449,751
$ 202,708 $ 232064
$ 461,033 $
Jones, Nale & Masingly PLC




ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY
AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of operations

The St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (the Society} provides services under the following
programs:

Child Development Center: This program provides child care to children in the Metro
Louisville area. Revenues from this program include parent paid tuition, state
supplemental tuition, and meal reimbursements from the Child and Adult Care Food
Program.

Resident and Home Base Services Programs: These programs provide care to children
referred by the Commonwealth of Kentucky Cabinet for Health and Family Services (the
Cabinet) and other outside agencies. Children are provided with a family type
environment, including food, shelter, clothing, incidentals, affection, training, recreation,
education and opportunities for religious, spiritual, and ethical development. Resident
services are provided on-site at the Society’s facilities. Home base services-are provided
by individuals at their homes within the Louisville and Southern Indiana areas.

Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements, after the elimination of significant inter-entity accounts
and transactions, include SJ Kids Foundation Inc. (the Foundation), a Section 501(c) (3)
organization established June 21, 2011 to perform fundraising to benefit and support the

Society.
Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America, requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ
from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents

For purposes of reporting the statements of cash flows, the Society considers all highty liquid
investments with original maturities of three months or less, except those which are restricted,
to be cash equivalents. The Society classifies all cash and cash equivalents held in managed
accounts as investments. Accordingly, as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, all cash and cash
equivalents held in managed accounts were classified as investments.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Accounts receivable

Accounts recejvable consist primarily of amounts due from the Cebinet. An allowance for
doubtful accounts is recorded to the extent it is probable that a portion or all of & particular
account will not be collected. In evalusting the collectability of accounts receivable, the
Society considers a number of factors, including historical loss rates, the age of the accounts,
changes in collection patterns, the status of ongoing disputes with third-party payors and
general industry conditions. Actual collections of accounts receivable in subsequent petiods
may require changes in the estimated provision. Changes in the estimate are charged or
credited to the results of the operations in the period of change. The Society generally does
not charge interest on past due receivables.

Contributions receivable

Contributions receivable consist primarily of unconditional promises to give made by donors
restricted for the capital campaign. An allowance for doubtful accounts is recorded to the
extent it is probable that a portion or all of a particular amount will not be collected. In
evaluating the collectability of contributions receivable, the Society considers a number of
factors, including historical loss rates and payment history of individual donors.
Unconditional promises to give that are expected to bo collected within one year are recorded
at net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected after
one year are recorded at the present value of their estimated cash flows. The discounts on
those amounts are computed using risk-free interest rates applicable to the years in which the
promises are received. Amortization of the discount is included in contribution revenue.
Conditional promises to give are not included as suppart and revenue until the conditions are
substantially met.

Investment valuation and income recognition

Investments are reported at their fair values, as determined by quoted market prices, in the
accompanying statements of financial position. Unrealized and realized gains and losses are

.

included in the change in net assets in the accompanying consolidated statements of activities.

Purchases and sales of securities are recorded on a trade-date basis. Interest income is
recorded on the accrual basis, Dividends are recorded on the ex-dividend date. Net
appreciation (depreciation) includes the Scciety’s gains and losses on investments bought and
sold as well as held during the year.

The investments are in various money market and mutual funds, corporate bonds, and
common stocks. These investments are subject fo the risks common to financial markets,
including interest rate risk, credit risk, and overall market risks. Due to the level of risk
associated wifh certain investments, it is at least reasonably possible that changes could
materially affect the amounts reported in the consolidated statements of financial position.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note I, Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Property, equipment and depreciation

Purchased property and equipment ate recorded at cost. Donated property and equipment are
recorded at their estimated values when donated. Depreciation is computed on the straight-
line basis over the estimated useful lives of the related assets,

Net assets

Accounting standards for not-for-profit organizations require that resources be classified for
accounting and reporting purposes into three net asset categories according to externally
(donor) imposed restrictions. A description of the three net asset categories is presented as
follows:

Unrestricted net assets consist of the following:

Available for Operations: These net assets represent the portion of expendable funds
available for support in the operation of the entity.

Net Investment in Property and Equipment: These net assets represent cumulative
resources expended for property and equipment, less the accumulated depreciation
recorded on the physical facilities.

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets include gifts for which donor restrictions are to be
met.

Permanently Restricted Net Assets include amounts for which the donor has stipulated
that the corpus be invested in perpetuity and only the income be made available for
program operations in accordance with donor restrictions.

Donations and bequests

Donations and bequests received are recorded as unrestricted, temporarily restricted, or
permanently restricted support depending on the existence or nature of any donor restrictions.
When a donor restriction expires, that is when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose
restriction is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified to unrestricted net
assets and reported in the statements of activities as net assets released from restrictions. If
the restrictions expire in the year in which the contribution is recognized, the donations and
bequests are reported as increases in unrestricted net assets,

Revenue recognition

In the normal course of operations, the Society receives grant funds from various federal and
state agencies. The grant programs are subject to audit by agents of the granting authority, the
purpose of which is to ensure compliance with conditions precedent to the granting of funds.
Management believes any liability for reimbursement which may arise as the result of these
audits will not be material. Grant funds that are restricted by federal and state agencies are
reported as increases in unrestricted net assets if the restrictions expire in the year in which
the grant revenue is recognized,
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Note 1.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)
Revenue recognition (continued)

Under its contract with the Cabinet, the Society provides residential and foster care services to
children under supervision and/or custody by the Cabinet The Society receives
reimbursement for costs incurred based on a predetermined per diem rate. These
reimbursements are included in resident care and home base services revenues.

Unearned revenue

Unearned revenue represents child care tuition received but not yet earned.

Donated property and services

Many individuals volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the Society.
These donated services are not reflected in the financial statements since the services do not
require specialized skills. Property, materials, and other in-kind assets received as donations
are recorded and reflected in the accompanying financial statements at their fair values at the
date of receipt.

Functional allocation of expenses

The costs of providing the various programs and other activities have been summarized on a
functional basis in the statements of activities and functional expenses. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Health plan

All eligible employees and their dependents are covered under a health plan which provides
medical benefits, The Society self-insures a portion of the medical benefits up to the first
$30,000 of eligible benefits per insured person. Benefit costs above this amount are covered
by outside insursnce. The financial statements include a provision for estimated claims
incurred but not yet made through the end of the year and claims in process of payment at
year end.

Income taxes

The Society and Foundation qualify as tax exempt organizations under Section 501(c) (3) of
the Internal Revenue Code and, accordingly, no provision for federal and state income taxes
has been made in these statements.

The Society’s accounting policies provide that a tax expense/benefit from an uncertain tax
position may be recognized when it is more likely than not that the position will be sustained
upon examination, including resolutions of any related appeals or litigation processes, based
on the technical merits. Neither the Society nor the Foundation has amy uncertain tax
positions resulting in an accrual of tax expense ot benefit.
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Note 1.

Note 2.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (Continued)

Income taxes (continued)

The Foundation’s federal Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax is subject to
examination by the taxing authorities until the expiration of the related statutes of limitations
on the return, which is generally three years. The Society is exempt from filing a federal

return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax.

Concentration of credit risk

The Society maintains its cash balances with one bank, which may at times exceed the

federally insured limit of $250,000.

Subsequent events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through May 15, 2015, the date the financial

statements were available to be issued.

Accounts and Contributions Receivable

Accounts receivable as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following:

2014 2013
Tuition $ 3.286 $ 3,794
Program © 298265 298,886
Miscellaneous 14,584 3,063
$ 316,135 $ 305743
Contributions receivable as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:
2014 2013
Amounts due in:
One year or less $ 520,365 $ 261,187
One to five years 484,210 400,752
Mote than five years 38,100 116,936
Tota! confributions receivable C$ 1042675 $ 778875
Less discount to net present value (41,933) (61,639)
Less allowance for uncollectible amounts (30,000) (30,000)
Net contributions receivable $§ 970,742 $ 687236
Jones, Nale & Martingly PLC
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nots 2, Accounts and Contributions Receivable (Continued)

Net contributions receivable were discounted to their present value using a discount rate of
2% and 3%, compounded annually as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Net contributions receivable restricted for the capital campaign amounted to $922,582 and
$635,307 at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Net contributions receivable for operations amounted to $48,160 and $51,929 at December
31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 3. Investments

Investments are carried at fair value in the accompanying consolidated statements of financial
position. Fair value as compared to cost at December 31, 2014 and 2013 is as follows:

2014 2013
Fair Value Cost Fait Value Cost
Cash and cash equivalents $1,775.384  $1,775384  $1,500,608  $1,500,608

Mutual funds 2,155,968 2,101470 4973,515 4.436,006
Common stocks 143,373 151,158 -- =
Bonds 138,977 138,715 - .-

$4213,702 $4,166,727 $6474,123 $5936,614

Investments by classification as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following:

2014 2013
Unrestricted investments $ 3,620,836 $ 5,055,365
Temporarily restricted investments 367,607 1,193,499
Permanently restricted investments 225,259 225,259

$ 4213702 $ 6474123

Note4. Fair Values of Financial Instruments

U.S. GAAP provides a framework for fair value measurements. Fair value is defined as the
pice that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The methodology for
measuring fair value specifies a three-tier hierarchy of valuation techniques based upon
whether the inputs to those valuation techniques are based on quoted prices of identical assets
or liabilities (Level 1), significant other observable inputs (Level 2), or significant other
unobservable inputs that reflect a company’s own assumptions of market participant valuation

(Level 3).
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4. Fair Values of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Fair values of assets measured on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as

follows:
Balance at Fair Value Measurements Using:
December 31,
2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1775384 % 1775384 § -- % -
Securities
Mutual funds
Large value funds 301432 301432 -- -
Large growth funds 288214 288,214 -- -
Einerging markets funds 256,390 256,390 -- --
Miscellaneous sector funds 186,733 186,733 -- -
Small growth funds - 164,727 164,727 -- --
Mid-cap value funds 162,654 162,654 -- --
Mid-cap growth funds 145,684 145,684 -- --
Small/mid value funds 143,827 143,827 -- -
Large blend funds 99213 99,213 -- -~
Foreign krge growth funds 99,135 99,135 -- -
Foreign large blend funds 84,429 84,429 -- --
Long-short equity funds 57473 57473 -- --
Real estate funds 52,379 523719 - - -
Foreign small/mid value funds 36,309 36,309 s --
Foreign stock funds 25932 25932 -- --
Mid-cap blend funds 22,780 22,780 -- -
Short-term government bond funds 13,793 13,793 -- --
Commodities funds 7,845 7,845 - - ==
High-yield bond funds 7,019 7,019 - --
Common stocks
Real estate 63,523 63,523 -- -
Commodities 59,261 59,261 — --
Exchange traded fund 17,071 17,071 -- --
Energy 1,499 1,499 - - -
Technology 866 866 -- .-
Industrials 732 732 -- -
Materizls 421 421 -- .-
Bonds
' Baa2 38,986 38,086 -- --
- Not rated 99,991 99,991 -- --
Beneficial interest in assets
held by others 1,799,220 -- - 1,799,220
8 6012922 § 4213702 § -- $ 1,799220
14 -
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4.  Fair Values of Financial Instruments (Continued)

Balance at Fair Value Measurements Using:
December 31,
2013 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Financial assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,500,608 §$ 1,500,608 $ -- 8 --
Securities
Mutual funds

Foreign smalVmid value funds 615,933 615,933 - --
Large valie funds 614,540 614,540 -- --
Large blend funds 605,871 605,871 -- --
Ultra-short bond funds 547,879 547,879 -- --
Foreign large value funds 479,726 479,726 -- --
Smallmid value funds 478,122 478,122 -- --
Small blend funds 462985 462,985 - -
Short-term government bond funds 273,577 273,577 -- --
World bond funds 269,757 269,757 - --
Emerging markets funds " 251,805 251,805 -- --
Foreign large blend funds 207,566 207,566 - - --
Foreign stock funds 107,327 107,327 = -
Miscellaneous sector funds 27,696 27,696 -- --
Short-term bond funds 19234 19,234 -- -
Commodities funds 11,497 11,497 -- --

Beneficial interest in assets
held by others 1,750,481 - - - 1,750,481
$ 8224604 §$ 6474123 § -~ $ 1,750,481

The following methods and assumptions were used by the Society in estimating the fair value
disclosures of financial instruments:

Short-term financial assets: For financial instruments with short or no stated maturity,
prevailing market rates, and limited credit risk, carrying amounts approximate fair value.
Those financial instraments include cash and money market funds.

Securities: Fair values for securities are based on quoted market prices, dealer quotes, and
prices obtained from independent pricing services.

Beneficial interest in assets held by others is based on the Society’s interest in the fair value
of the trust assets as provided by the trustee.
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Note 4.

Note 5.

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Fair Values of Financial Instruments (Continued)

The change in the beneficial interest in assets held by others included in Level 3 assets
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 are as follows:

2013

$1,488416
254981
24,593
32,652
(50,161)

2014
Beneficial interest in assets held by others
Balance, beginning of year $1,750,481
Valuation gain 73,180
Interest and dividends 70,788
Contributions to trusts --
Distributions from trusts (95,229)
Balance, end of year $1,799,220

$1,750,481

The valuation gain of the beneficial interest in assets held by others is included in the

consolidated statement of activities.

Transactions with Related Parties

The Society, in the ordinary course of business, has received services from companies in
which board members or relatives of board members hold an ownership interest. During 2014
a board member served as interim executive director. For the years ended December 31, 2014

and 2013, transactions with related parties are as follows:

2014
Interim Executive Director services $ 46,840
Bank fees - 3018
$ 49858

2013
$ .-
2,874
$ 2,874

- 16-
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 6. Restrictions on Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013 comnsist of the following:

2014 2013
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $ 1,557425  $ 1,521,769
Net assets resiricted for use in the
following special projects:
Endowment fund 66,198 75,391
Activities 23,655 6,014
Capital campaign 3,733,664 3,272,284
Computer upgrades 3,544 3,544
Clothing 1,531 4,537
Playground replacement 7,000 5,000
Therapy 353 8,040
Other special projects 15,970 29,728

$ 5409340  $ 4,926,307

The beneficial interest is a result of three trusts established in the wills of deceased donors
that include the Society as a beneficiary. The first trust (“Mattingly Trust B”) requires that
12% of the yearly income be distributed to the Society for a period of thirty years. On the 30t
anniversary of the date of death of the donor, 12% of the remainder of the trust is to be
distributed to the Society. The second trust (“Mattingly Trust A”) requires that the remainder
jnterest be distributed to “Mattingly Trust B> after the death of the last remaining beneficiary.
The third trust (“Brennan Trust”) requires that 5% of the Society’s share of the trust assets be
distributed to the Society annvally in equal quarterly payments.

The beneficial interest is stated et the present value of the estimated expected future cash
flows to be received from each trust. This value is estimated to be the Society’s share of the
fair value of each trust’s assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, based on information from

the trustee.

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2014 and 2013 consist of the following:

2014 2013
Endowment fund (see Note 7) $ 225259 § 225259
Beneficial interest in assets held by others 241,795 228,712

$ 467,054 $ 453971

The permanently restricted beneficial interest is related to a perpetual trust established in the
will of deceased donors. The will stipulates that the income from the trust be distributed at
least annually to the five named beneficiaries, one of which is the Society.

The beneficial interest is stated at the present value of the estimated expected future cash
flows to be received from the trust. This value is estimated to be the Society’s share of the
fair value of the trust’s assets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, based on information from
the trustee.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Endowment Fund

The Society’s endowment fund consists of one donor-imposed restricted fund. As required
by generally accepted accounting principles, net assets associated with the endowment fund.
are classified and reported based on the existence of donor-imposed restrictions,

Interpretation of Relevant Law

The Commonwealth of Kentucky enacted the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional
Funds Act (“UPMIFA”) effective July 15, 2010. The Board of Trustees has determined that
the Society’s permanently restricted net assets meet the definition of endowment funds under
UPMIFA. As a result of this interpretation, the Society classifies as permanently restricted
net assets, the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment, original value of
subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and accumulations to the permanent
endowment made in accordance with the direction of the applicable donor gift instrument at
the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted
endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted net assets is classified as
temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated for expenditure by the
Society in a manner consistent with the standard of prudence prescribed by UPMIFA. In
accordance with UPMIFA, the Society considers the following factors in making a
determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds: (1) the
duration and preservation of the various funds, (2) the purposes of the donor-restricted
endowment funds, (3) general economic conditions, (4) the possible effect of inflation and
deflation, (5) the expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments, (6)
other resources of the Society, and (7) the Society’s investment policies.

Tnvestment Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The Society has adopted investment and spending policies approved by the Board of Trustees
for its endowment assets that attempt to provide a predictable stream of funding to programs
supported by its endowment while also maintaining the purchasing power of the endowment
assets over the long-term. Accordingly, the investment process seeks to achieve an after-cost
total real rate of return, including investment income as well as capital appreciation, which
exceeds the annual distribution with acceptable levels of risk. Endowment assets are invested
in a well diversified asset mix, which includes primarily equity and fixed income mutual fands.
Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in a manner that is intended to produce
results that exceed the price and yield results to mirror those of major indexes while assuming a
moderate level of investment risk.,

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Society relies on a total return strategy
in which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The Society targets a diversified asset
allocation that includes equity and fixed income investments to achieve its long-term return
objectives within prudent risk constraints.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7. Endowment Fund (Continued)

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The Society has a policy of appropriating distributions based on the endowment fund’s
average fair value over the prior year through the calendar year end preceding the fiscal year
in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the Society considered the
long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, the Society
expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to maintain the fair value of the
original gift. This is consistent with the Society’s objective to maintain the purchasing power
of the endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term, as well as to provide
additional real growth through new gifts and investment return.

The composition of and changes in endowment net assets for the years ended December 31,

2014 and 2013 are as follows:

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year
Investment return:
Investment income
Net appreciation
Amounts designated for expenditure
Endowment net assets,
end of year

Endowment net assets,
beginning of year
Investment retarn:
Investment income
Net appreciation
Amounts designated for expenditure
Endowment net assets,
end of year

2014
Temporarily Permanently
Restricted _ Restricted Total
$ 75391 % 225259 $§ 300,650
7,617 -- 7,617
1,756 -- 1,756
(18,566) -- (18,566)
$ 66198 $ 225256 § 291457
2013 -
Temporarily Permanently
Resiricted  Restricted Total
$ 44394 $ 225259 § 269,653 -
9,967 - 9,967
35,429 - 35429
(14,399) - (14,399)
$ 75391 $ 225259 $ 300,650
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 8. Retirement Plan

The Society has a tax deferred annuity retirement savings plan (the “Plan”) for its employees.
Employees may voluntarily contribute from 1% to 12% of their compensation each Plan year
through salary deferral. In 2014 and 2013, the Society matched 50% to 100% of employees®
contributions to the Plan up to 4% of employees® compensation, depending on years of
service. The ‘Society’s contributions to the Plan totaled $49,564 and $40,707 in 2014 and
2013, respectively.

Note 9. Real Estate Bequest

In 2005, the Society recorded the bequest of a 220 acre tract of real estate, which is currently
recorded on their books at $11,751,968. During 2014, the Society listed the property for sale
in three parcels. At December 31, 2014, the Society had a signed purchase and sale
agresment on two of the three parcels, and the third parcel remained listed for sale. As of
December 31, 2014 the sale had not closed and therefore is not included in these consolidated

financial statements.

Note 10. Capital Campaign .

In 2008 the Society amnounced a capital campaign to raise money to construct a new
residential complex onsite and to rehab the existing facilities and has been accepting
donations and pledges, which are generally payable over 5 to 10 years. The Socisty has
raised approximately $4,000,000 and $3,500,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013,
tespectively, through the campaign. In April 2014, the Society held a ground breaking
ceremony to signify the start of the construction process (see Note 13), As of December 31,
2014, $2,391,176 was spent on construction of the complex from capital campaign funds, and
$1,479,997 was spent from operating funds. These amounts are included in construction-in-
progress at December 31, 2014.

Note 11. Potential Environmental Clean-Up Issue

The Society’s main building is believed to contain asbestos, and will require future clean-up
and remediation costs in accordance with local and federal laws, The Society has not yet
determined the full scope of the contamination that must be remediated, and thus has not been
able to assess the estimated total cost of the remediation. The ultimate cost of remediation is
dependent on the scope of the contamination, as well ag the remediation technology required.

The Society has concluded that it does not have the information needed to estimate the range
of time over which the Society may need to remove the asbestos, and consequently cannot
reasonably estimate the fair value of the liability. Accordingly, no liability has been accrued
as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. In the future, if this information becomes available, such

- as when the Society plans to renovate or demolish the facility, it will record the fair value of
the Hability.

-20- Jones, Nale & Martingly PLC




NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 12. Disclosure About Fair Value of Financial Instruments

GAAP requires disclosure of an estimate of fair value of certain financial instruments. The
Society’s significant financial instruments are cash, accounts receivable, marketable equity
securities, and other short-term assets and liabilities. For these financial instruments, carrying
values approximate fair value.

Note 13. Commitment

In April 2014, the Society emtered into a $5,800,000 contract with Abel Construction
Company, Inc. to construct the residential complex onsite. The remaining commitment on
this agreement was approximately $2,000,000 at December 31, 2014.
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ST, JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

December 31, 2014

St. Joseph
Catholic
Orphan SIKids
ASSETS Society Foundation Inc. Eliminations Consolidated
Cash . $ 202,708 % -- 8 -~ $ 202,708
Accounts receivable 316,135 -- -- 316,135
Contributions receivable, net 46,160 2,000 -- 48,160
Prepaid expenses and deposits 86,266 - -- 86,266
Beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate 10,847 -- (10,847) -~
$ 662,116 2,000 $ (10,847) $ 653,269
Investments
Marketable securities whose use is .
unrestricted $ 3,620,836 § -- 3 -- § 3,620,836
Marketable securities whose use is
temporatily restricted 66,198 -- .- 66,198
Marketable securities whose use is
permanently restricted 225,259 - -- 225,259
$ 3912293 § --. % -- $ 3912293
Agssets restricted for capital campaign
Cash $ 52700 §$ 65,797 $ - $ 118,497
Contributions receivable, net 195,634 726,948 -- 922,582
Investments 292,562 8,847 - - 301,409
Due from affiliate -- 438,485 (438,485) --
Beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate 1,231,230 .- (1,231,230) --
Construction-in-progress 2,391,176 -- -- 2,391,176
$ 4,163,302 $ 1,240,077 $(1,669,715) $ 3,733,664
Property and equipment
Land and buildings $ 2,390,027 § -- 8 -- $ 2,390,027
Land, available for sale 11,751,968 -- - 11,751,968
Furniture, fixtures and equipment 817,199 - -- 817,199
Vehicles 245,033 -- -- 245,033
Construction-in-progress 1,479,997 -- -- 1,479,997
$16,684224 % -- % -~  $16,684,224
Less accumulated depreciation {2.536,051) -~ -- (2,536,051)
$14,148,173. § -- § .- $14.148,173
Beneficial interest in assets held by others $ 1,799.220 § --  $ -~ § 1,799,220
Total assets $24.685.104 $ 1242077 _$(1.680,562) $24,246,619
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LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accouats payable
Medical claims payable
Accrued expenses
Unearned tuition revenue
Due to affiliate

Total liabilities

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Net investment in property and
equipment
Available for operations

Restricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

St. Joseph

Catholic

Orphan SJ Kids
Society Foundation Inc. Eliminations _Consolidated
$ 498260 $ $ -- § 498260
32,200 -- - - 32,200
174,228 -- -- 174,228
2,391 -- -- 2,891
438,485 -- (438,485) -
$ 1,146,064 3 -- & (438485) $ 707,579
$ 14,148,173 § -- 3 -- $14,148,173
3,514,473 10,847 {10,847) 3,514,473
$ 17,662,646 $ 10,847 § (10,847) $17,662,646
$ 5409340 § 1,231,230 $(1,231,230) § 5,409,340
467,054 - -- 467,054
$ 5876394 $ 1,231,230 $(1.231230) $ 5.876,394
$23,539,040 § 1,242,077  $(1,242,077) $23,539,040
&4,685,104 5§ 1 4___%42.077 $(1,680,562) $24,246,619
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ST, JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES
Year Ended December 31, 2014

UNRESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Revenues and support:
Child Development Center tuition
Resident care revenues
Home base service revenues
Interest and dividends
Picnic income
Government and private subsidy programs
Legacies and bequests
Contributions and grants
Society dues
Other income
(Gain on sale of assets
Net realized and vnrealized gain on investments
Change in beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate
Net assets released from restrictions

Expenses:
Program Services
Child Development Center
Residential services
Home base services

Supporting Services
Management and genersl
Fund-raising

Picnic
Other

Total expenses
Increase (decrease) in unrestricted net assets
TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS

Interest and dividends

Confributions and grants

Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
(ain on beneficial interest in assets held by others
Change in beneficial interest in net assets of affiliate
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase (decrease) in temporarily restricted net assets

PERMANENTLY RESTRICTED NET ASSETS
Interest and dividends
Gain on beneficial interest in assets held by others
Net assets released from restrictions

Increase in permanently restricted net assets
Increase (decrease) in net assets
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

St. Joseph Catholic ST Kids
Orphan Society Foundation Inc.

$ 984,958 § -
2,397,726 .-
1,020,422 --

36,011 --

532,569 --

19,584 --

157,549 --

396,029 231

7,970 --

12,144 --

1,500 --

50,098 .-

(3,837) .-

244,558 .-

$ 5857281 8 231

$ 1,160,492  $ --
2,364,534 --
923,618 -

$ 4448,644  _§ -

$ 1,117,746  § “-

337,745 --
311,462 .-

$ 1,766,953
$ 6,215,597

$ (358.316) _$ 231 .

s

e
oo

§ 74770 8 58

73,483 508,407

4,932 --

57,052 --

512,483 .-
(235,619) (50)

$ 487,101 _§$ 508,415

$ 5844  §$ --
16,128 --
(8,889) -

13,083
141,868 § 508,646
23,397,172 733,431

$ 23,539.040 _§ 1242077

i
o2
1
1

&5
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Consolidated

$

984,958
2,397,726
1,020,422

36,011
532,569
19,584
157,549
396,260
7,970
12,144
1,500
50,098

244,558

5,861,349

1,160,492
2,364,534
923,618

4,448,644

1,117,746

337,745
311,462

1,766,953

N P
o d

e len

6,215,597

&4

(354,248)

(512,483)

74,828
581,890
4,932
57,052

{235,669)

(512,483)

483,033

5,844
16,128
(8,889)

e

13,083

$

(508,646)
(733,431)

$

141,368
23,397,172

1,242.0 23,539,040
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

SCHEDULF. OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Federal Federal
Federal Grantor / Pass-Through Grantor / Program Title CFDA Number  Expenditures
United States Department of Health and Human Services:
Passed through the Kentucky Cabinet for Health and
Family Services:
Foster Care Program 93658 $ 312,680
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families 93.558 826,979
Total Expenditures of Federal Awards $ 1,139,659

The accompanying note is an integral part of this schedule.
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NQTE TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

Note 1. Basis of Presentation

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant
activity of the Society and is presented on the cash basis. The information in this schedule is
presented in accordance with the requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States,
Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. Therefore, some amounts presented in
this schedule may differ from amounts presented in the financial statements.
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REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING
STANDARDS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the consolidated financial statements of St.
Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (the Society) and controlled entity, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as of December 31, 2014, and the related consolidated statements of
activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the
consolidated financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 15, 2015,

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our sudit of the financial statements, we considered St. Joseph Catholic
Orphan Society and controlled entity's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to
determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing
our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entify’s internal control.
Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
and controlled entity’s internal control. '

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal coutse of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance,

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses, We did identify a certain
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs
that we consider to be a significant deficiency (2014-001).
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Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and
controlled entity’s financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agrecments,
noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial
statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an
objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests
disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required fo be reported under
Government Auditing Standards.

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society’s Response to Findings

St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society’s response to the finding identified in our audit is described in the
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. The Society’s response was not subjected to
the anditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and, accordingly, we express no
opinion on it.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the result of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for amy other purpose.

e Vit s Wottigty P

Louisville, Kentucky
May 15, 2015
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REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL PROGRAM AND REPORT ON
INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMFPLIANCE REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

To the Board of Trustees
St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
Lonisville, Kentucky

We have audited St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society (the Society) and controlled entity’s compliance
with the types of compliance requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society
and controlled entity’s major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2014, St. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity’s major federal programs are identified in the summary of
auditor’s results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

Management’s Responsibility

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grants applicable to its federal programs,

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan
Society and controlled entity’s major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance
requirements referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing
standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial
audits contained in Govermment Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United
-States; and OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations.
Those standards and OMB Circular A-133 require that we plan and petform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred
to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal program occurred. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled
entity’s compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered
necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major
federal program. However, our audit does not provide & legal determination of St, Joseph Catholic
Orphan Society and conirolled entity’s compliance.
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Opinion on Each Major Federal Program

In our opinion, St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity complied, in all material
respects, with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and
material effect on each of its major federal programs for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Management of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity is responsible for establishing
and maintaining effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements
referred to above, In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered St. Joseph
Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity’s internal control over compliance with the types of
requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major federal program to determine the
auditing procedures that are apptopriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on internal control over compliance
in accordance with OMB Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity’s internal control over
compliance.

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance
requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such
that there is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement
of a federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant
deficiency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in
internal control over compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that s less
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit
attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration-of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses, However,
material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our

testing of internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of
OMB Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose.

(am«_v\m, ; mmﬁ Prc_

Louisville, Kentucky
May 15, 2015
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ST. JOSEPH CATHOLIC ORPHAN SOCIETY AND CONTROLLED ENTITY

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

SUMMARY OF AUDITOR’S RESULTS

1. The auditor’s report expresses an unmodified opinion on the consolidated financial
statements of the Society.

2. One significant deficiency relating to the audit of the consolidated financial statements is
teported in the REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the consolidated financial statements of the
Society were disclosed during the audit.

4, No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs are
reported in the REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL

PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE
REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133.

5. The auditor’s report on compliance for the major federal award program expresses an
unmodified opinion.

6. There are no andit findings relative to the major federal award programs that are required to
be reported in accordance with Section 510(a) of OMB Circular A-133.

7. The programs tested as major programs included:

Foster Care Program: CFDA No. 93.658
Temporary Assistance for Needy Families: CFDA No. 93.558

8. The threshold used for distinguishing between Type A and B programs was $300,000.

9. St. Joseph Catholic Orphan Society and controlled entity did not qualify as a low-risk
auditee,
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SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
Year Ended December 31, 2014

FINDINGS—FINANCIAL STATEMENT AUDIT

2014-001 Cash Disbursements

Criteria; A system of internal control over cash disbursements includes adequate segregation
of duties, such that the same person cannot initiate a transaction and process the payment for
the transaction.

Condition: The accounting clerk purchased printer ink from an unscrupulous vendor, who
continued to send additional ink cartridges and demand payment. The accounting clerk
falsified purchase orders in order to pay for the ink cartridges.

Cause: The accounting clerk was able to make purchases and also process the payments.

Effect: Unnecessary purchases of approximately $4,000 were made and paid for by the
Society.

Recommendation: We recommend that the person who processes payments not be-allowed to
initiate purchases and that a review of purchase orders be performed prior to processing
pavments by the Director of Finance.

Response: The Society’s management has advised us that this accounting clerk is no longer
employed there. Upon discovery of this issue, they immediately added another layer of
approval of purchase orders prior to processing payables. The Director of Finance reviews all
purchase orders prior to the invoices being entered in the accounting system. In addition, the
Society contracts with an accountant to review a sample of cash disbursements on a monthly
basis. The Society has also added another employee in the finance department so that the
person processing payables cannot also make purchases.

FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS—MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS AUDIT

None
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SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS
Year Ended December 31, 2013

There were no prior audit findings and questioned costs related to the andit of the consolidated
financial statements and major federal award programs.
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FTRO. COUNCIL

" NEIGHBORH DAY INT FUND SUPPLEMENTAL,
DISCLOSURE REQUIRED'FOR REQUESTS BY CHURCHES. RELIGIOUS

R = AT AT OR FATTH-BASED ORGANIZATIONS =

Itis the policy of the Louisville/Jefferson County Metro Council that no appropriation fo a Church, toa
religious or faith-based organization, or io any organization whose activities support a Church or religions or

faith-hased organization will be approved unless the prospective grantee clearly demonstrates, in writing, that
! it i$ committed to compliance with each of the following conditions and requirements. 7

Legal Name of Applicant Organization:

i T it b

St V,lq;sajph Chiidren’s Home

As in the case of all legislative 'ena.ctme-nts, the appropmtmn must be fora public purpose. In other words, the
appropriation must have a secalar legislative putpose to support a program which benefits the public, and which has
_been, of could be undertaken by the government,

Thg;;pmpriaﬁon must bie fotally and demon'stmblf ea—rm;;ked fur_t—hé_l;é;éﬁ'cfrry ééﬁﬁty or progmm with no tangfbl:
j or significantly intangible benefil inuring to the organizalion. Specifieally, the appropriation may not fund equipment

- used by the organization, nor may it be used for imprevements to real or personal property owned by the grantee

! church or organization. e e o - _

| The beneficiary activity or program must be open to the public as opposed 1o being restricted to church or organization
[ menibers or affiliates. ‘ e — . : , :

| The grantee church or organization may not use public funds in any way that involves worship, religious instruction, or
eligiouspractice, I TP TR e T WLl
é Public funds involved in the-grant may not be used to support a schoal or any program of instruction operated by the

| grantee church or organization, orin its iame. i i
| The grantee organization may not use public funds in any way that involves proselytization or self-promotion of the
{Organization e

{ The grintee church or organization must establish and maintsin a system of recordkeeping which clearly and.

 completely docoments it use of the public funds involved in the grant.
| ool Y b1 . SIGNATURE

I agree under the penalty of law to comply with all the ilems in this disclosure. I am aware my organization will net i
f be ehgible for funding if investigation at any time shows falsification. H falsification js shown after funding has been
; approved, any aflocations already received and expended are subject 1o be repaid. I further certify that T am legally .
| &uthorized to sign this,disclétire fozshie applying organization. |

| Signature of Loggl Sigffitory.

e b i e i, bt 3 e et e i i e s s

Al Ut 4 e 4 g e e o 1 e e e

- -, | 2707 45 ]
| 502-893-0241 ****" 313 |mi-andreap@sjkids.org)
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Giving Children a Home

Staff

St. Joseph Children's Home currently has a staff of 115, including both full-time and
part-time employees in all departments.

The three highest paid staff for the organization are:
e Grace Akers, MDiv
Executive Director
o Julie Greenwell, LPA
Foster Care Director & Treatment Director
e Jim Gratton
Operations Manager

Staff who are directly responsible for the Picnic are:
e Rachel Firkins, Picnic Coordinator
Responsible for all aspects of Picnic planning, preparation and logistics
¢ Andrea Pridham, Development Director
Oversees all areas of fundraising for $t. Joe's, including the Picnic. She is Ms.
Firkins' immediate supervisor.
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ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

General Information
Organization Number 0045671

Name ST. JOSEPH CHILDREN'S HOME

Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation

Stafus A - Active

State KY

File Date 5/26/2006

Expiration Date 5/26/2016

Renewal Date 3/23/2011

Principal Office 2823 FRANKFORT AVE.
LOUISVILLE, KY 402062693

Current Officers

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director IMMETT A RATTERMAN
Director EDWARD H GILDEHAUS JR
Director -

Director .

Director .

Director .

Incorporator IMMETT A RATTERMAN
Incorporator .
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